b Water Instric
December LT, 2008 PAL Meching Apenda

Cabazon Water Diatrlct
14613 Broadway Slraal « .0 Boe 297
saxazon, Caifomia 92230

FINAMCE & ALDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA,

Meefing Location:
Cabaesn Wealar Djslricl Oa
14616 Broadway Staal
wabazon, Calitarnia 32230

Mceting Date:
Tuescay, Jecernber 17, 20019 -- 5200 “h
CALL TO ORGER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE,
EOLL Call
FINANCE & ALUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Ciscusson Financa & Audil Commitles Repor

v [elapce Slhew|
»  Frodit and Loss Budget Comparisan

£, Finarce B wdit Commites Cistrict Payvacias Sow evrand Appraval! Sl

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ary porsch may addinss the Board rd Direcions al ks fims on sy maller within e suljec) matbe- jurlsd cton of he
Calrazon Yater Dist-ct; aomcver, any maller thal requir: assian will be referrad bo stalf farinvestigat cn and
rapirled @l g subsegeer Beerd ol Cirectors mesteg. Tre Board of Direstors is prohibded by [aw fom deg ssing o
lakirgy irne1adiats acle on e ey B pobic eonenenl perod, To commend on soccific peenda Gerrs, please
advise the Jeard secretary prion o the meetias. Each publlc comment will be limited to three (3] micutes,
Irediwlduale may not give theirtime sway (e another spokesperson, Affer two (2Yininutes, the speaker will be
netified that hefshe has ane (1) mibute ramaining. AB 1234 GRAL REPORTS (Gov, Code Sea, §3232.3(d))

ADJOUEMMENT

AlA Cornpaancea s<ueg
in complienca veth the Amancang with Dlgabllibes Aot B Gowsriiient Sogo Secliop 542542, IF sperial asslFtanca & naaded 1o

parcipate m 3 Board mesiing, pleate eonkyf the Clerk ol fhe Board of [351) B40-4242, Hodliication of 1 least 43 houts piat ta
ruetng lrew will asslst al2% Inaesiemg ikal reaaonable arrangaments can be made ta praice secesadillily al the nneling.

Boasiness P31 O9-GE ] « FAX (351) B4D.2515



Cahazngl Warer [istiict 4
December 17, 2017 Hegular Rearrd Meeting Agenda |

1. Oiscussionf/Action: Recrganization ef the ©W0 Board of Directers {Board Chair, Wice Chair, Ad
Heoe Comimlitees, afe)
LD BUSINESS
1, Riscussionfactlon: User Fee Study {Pistrict incldent fees and charges, ete.): Presentation and
adaption of suggesied fee adjusiments. (by MES)
2. DiscussionfAction: Review and approval of the Fiscal Year (FY) 201 3-209 Audifed Financial
Stalomants [by Fadak and Brown|
3. Discussionfaction: Fire Suppression System Installation and Meter Charges {2y Dirgclor Lymk)
4, Discugsion: Sustainalle Groundwater Management Act (SGMA} Updale
by SBA Loe}
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Bty persan Mcy address 1he Board of Diractars at iz cima on any malter wilhin e 5 ecl rrate- juisdiciion of thi
Cahazon \Waler Dislicl Ihat 15 not l1sled an the agenda; wewsever, any matts* thal -23uirss aztian will e re'ered o
slaff far investigalian and reparted al 2 sukseeuonl Baard of Direzsars meatng. The Boasd of Deectare & praliblled
By Fans from diszussing or taking immediale action on itens during this public cormrmen: pericd. Te cormernt an
spesin agencla denss, pledass ailvice Fe Boand seeretary peior o ths mesting Fach auglic conment will be limiked o
uce (3 mddalas, Individuals may nol give e e aeay o anrolher spokespersan, Skor e (29 enlnobes, Hhe
speaker will be raliied thal bershe has ore{1) minule remaining AB 1234 ORAL REFURTS (Gov. Code Sec.

a3 3id))

GENERAL MANAGER/BLARD COMMENT S

1. Fufure Agenda ltems

The Board Char ar the majerly of the Board may direct stalf 1o nvestigate and report back 1o an
individual{s} and the Beard on matters suggested or ditect the General Manayer@oard Secratary o
place lhe matter on a future Board meeting.

¢ SBuggestad agenda dems fram the Publle.
» Supgested agenda items from Management.
v Buggestad agenda items fram Beard Mombars.

2 MWanagement Comments
atatf members may speak on items of informetion mot raquining cormment or <liscusslon 2 the Boared
antl publle. Teples which may ba Included on a future meetlag agenda may be presented buk cannget
bo digcusscd. {1 minutes)

1 Board Membar Commaente
Roard tnetnbers rnay speal, on items of Infarmetion not requiring sommaent or discussion to the

Board and publle, (3 minutcs)
M| SCEELANEQLS

Fusiness (951) 8464447 « FAX (851 §48-7510



Cabazar Water 1istrice
December LT, 2037 Kepular Hanard Meeting Agenda

1. Future Board ltemsiNexl Board Meeting Daleds)

a. Firance & Audit Werkshap - Tuesday - January 21, 2020, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting ~ Tuesday ~ January 21, 2030, 6:00 pry
t. Personriel Committee — Mone

d,  dan Gorgonlo Pass Reglonal Watar Alllance — Alllanca Meetlng —Wednesday —

ADJOURNMENT
AL CaANIpea e 5L
mnecrphohed walk e Anssicans wil SEatalmies Ao & Dovanasian! Codke Senteun S0 2 o ainiial BErsiane & anmmal o izt v

ST IR, RS S BN IIE Ok 0" e Srsand Al A, E9-24d NAlNA R ATl a3 e povn fecmeling leng wil peser s
o sy et aservelzl aengemeeds oy dvnmeein | et e

Rersinews [45° L A20-qded » FAXK (951 Ma-75139



Cralearmea W ates Enareist
Moveniher 19, 20000 FAC Bleothng Minwtes

Cabazon Water Distnct
H1618 Broadway Slreet ~ PO Hox 297
Cabazon, Califomia G223

FINANCE & ALDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
WINUTES

Meeting Location:
Catugeonr Walar Dlistrict Qe
14218 Groadway Slrcot
Cabazen, Califomia BEZI0

Mocting Data:
Tuesday, Movemnbsr 19, 2018 -- 500 PY
CALL TC ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Criractor Warge - Prasant
Oirector Ismac! - Frosont

Calvln Lowig (General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemurs, Board Secretary - Prasent
Cindy Byerrum, Financial GConsultant - Presoant

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the Dislrict -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussicn; Finanze & Aucil Cemmifeo Roport

« Balarce Sheed
o Fredit and Logs Budigel Comppansen

Baance Shesl

Tha Dizlncl's cameired Cash 'wlih Chaso and LA F baiance vas 880,570 at mealh ewd. Ehe
Disfrict's total ligbiltios were approxireazely 31 026 millian at merdh end

Ecalit arnd o

19. Total Revanuas. outings the corrbited tedal of Operaling axd Noa-Creraling auenwes.
J0. Workers Compenszlion: YTD iz 20 E9% due 10 lming of wokers comp payments.

Fusiness (951] BA0-4447 + FAR [954) 3492519



{'akazan Wassr District
Movennher 143, 2 1PAL fMecting Minntes

43, 'Well taintorarce: rcludes costs {or well mainkenance az well 53 chem cal purchasss T wells T2 s e
budget dus 1o inw ces Froon Ao Tvirg ur "ank 1 dwing inspection & eatrg (537 8K & Inwoeo from Logand
Purnpy & Yyadl Servicas ralali~g e Wa 11 Sehab {322.1K).

f6. Cfice Expensss — COther: Inchades miscellanaous offise eepersss. V1L is Wendang balow targal af 22%.

67. Tota UNice Sxoerses Hanianges idal Distrlel off ca expenzes. YTD & fronding bexve largotal 279,

74, thar FeasiSWRCE: ¥ T e at 50% d. e to timing of Riverside Sounly Fees & paymenl of a benket

oAt ment permi jREK nat anticipatsd in kst

b Sred & Loan Processiing Fee. Loan laa fram BN YT s at 90% due b timing of loan ‘ee peyre i

1. R Inlerest Expence: YTO 5 51 528% due o tirm rag of inletsst pay ments.

92, DH™D Ivlerest Expensa: ¥ 10 |5 &t 53% Cuwa ta biming of ivleraz! payrierts.

Ag of Tetober 315t the Ascal year-lo-datz net loss is 073 375

. Finance & Sudit Cormibiee Districl Payables Peview and Aagroval’SHgning

Ay person may address lhe Board o Dirsskars &t i sine o any metler wabin e saegecl realled unscbion of the
Cabazon Waler Dislic) hewsaor any neal: shat iecoiics actor wid be -elered 1o s:afF or investigation and
eesparcd At @ subscequen: Board of Directors meeting. The Board ol Dirsctors is prohibilsd by law team Ssgussing o
{aking immediate acticn anilems dunhg bes 2o corment s2rad. Ta carmanl an sposiic agenda doms. please
gl b Mol eecralary pler L Ihe mesting. Each publlc comment wHE ke imited ta three {3) mindes,
Indivlduals may net give their time away to another spokesperson, After bao (2] minules, the speaker will be
notified that helshe has one {1) minule resaining, AB 1254 ORAL REPORTS {Gav. Code Sec. 33232.31d )

ACCURMMENT

Motlon to adjoum af 17016 hr. made by Director Warga and 2 by Direclor |srael.

Mecting 2djeurmned at 17:1E br. on Tuesday, September 17, 2019

Robest Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus. Secretary
Hoard of Direclors Board of Dlreciors
Cahazon Waler Disirict Cahazon Water District

ADA Conpllenca leeues
In compliance with [he denyrh:ans wd2h Disabililies Ael & Gave e Cole secelon 549542, il apeclal as¢lslance [2 neaded In
panilclp&ia Irs & Boerd moshog, pleags condact the Clark of she Brard ot 2951) 243.444F. Hodificadion of ai 1035 48 howes priar o
mzelimg Line will zsai=L alalf in asauchog hat reeeonable errangemaisia can bemade to peovide aceesaiblllty al the mecting,

Pusiness (051} 349-4442 » FAX (951) B45-2510

2



[ abarnoan Watar Disoeel ||
Movember 1%, IY Reowlar HBoard Mecting Minules

Cabaznn Watar District
14018 Broadway Streel « PO, Box 287
Cdbdzon, Calitornia 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
cahkazan Waler Dislrici Sifice
1aA1R Aroelaay Srent
Cabazon, Califar-ia B2230

Meeting Oata:
Tuesday, Movemnber 19 2019 6:00 PO

CALL TO GRDER
PLEDGE OF Al LEGIAKCE

Pirectar Marin Sanderson - Preseni
Drirector Manlne [2rael - Presant
Director Sarah Warge - Prezent
Drirettar Alan Davls - Prasanl
Director Robert Lymk - Present

Calvin Louis, General Manager - Present

Ellrabelin Lemua, Baanl Secratary - Present

Cindy Byerrurn, Finanglal Censultant - Frasent

Stava Anderson, Bes! Basl & Krlegar Law Flrm - Presaont
Josoph Ortiz, Bost Best & Hrieger Law Firm - Abgenl

Mole: This meating was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENOAR

Al rzthers i1 Ihis categoy &ne considered Lo be consislent wih the Roard!District goals, Dislricl Polizies @
Feaulateo-s ackopted aeddine apanoved by lhe Goard of Eiractors, and will be anacled inore motion. Thare will be na
separate dizcussion of these items. IFdiscussion is required, ibsms may o€ reniaved frem -he conaend calendar ard

will e considered separalehy.

1. Approwal of.

Ruskess (961 B49-4447 « FAX (G71) R48-2510



Coaluen s Welaler eslive
Noventher L9, Z00Y Regpralay Board Mectiog Minwtis

a. Tinance and Augit Committee Messing Miniates and Warran's approved by b commiltes on
Oty 14, 2HG
b.  Reqular Baard Meeling Ming’es and Warrants of Coiober 14, 2018

2 Warrant: — Mone
3. Awards of Coniracts — Nons

Motion to approve following cangent calendar iterm(s) (g, | Finance and Audit Committes Maaling Minutes of
{8} Oinbher 14, 2010, and {b.) Regutar Board Meating Minutes of Oclaber i4, 2215, made by Director Wargo
and 24 by Director [srael

Directer $znderson - Aye
Directot [sxaal - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Directer Davis - fye
Directer Lynk - Abstain

UPDATES
1. Up<late:
£ Update;

NEW BUSINESS

1,

Caacusslonihcion

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alllance Update
(by Diracler Davis)

Mo meeting in Ocdober; Careclor Israzl wil be alerding the iz st reehng, whic
wall ba owember 2G, 24 3.

WMangger's Operations Repot
[by GRE Loude)

Ewrla aull. [saking, rapalrs greally wwader. Faloe ~ay be 25use of waber
evelam pressuns spikes.

Leak dizcnsersd on EsperanzalBroadway. Looks 1o be tha main lire.

Edisca PEPH svenls songe g, Sewswing opllens S avanle, sucl
addlt oral backup aenarslors.

1 vacarcy in fe Figld Dipaeatinns dapt. fre W0 Appdicalien ckosing datoe How.
21, 20149,

Gustormer Concern; Waler Usage ¢n Maring 5§ - Salvadar Flores

CEstomer did o appear.

Motton to lable M. Salvador Flores' cuslomer coacarn term made by Dlreclor Wargo and 20° by Qirector

*Nete: na second or rell call voba was made, but it was the consensos of the Board to table thig item.

Bus meas (9517 B40. 4447 « FAX {651 549 2519



CAathaenm Waler 11isirict
November 19, 2009 Wepular Board Mecting Minutes

2. DiscussionfAction: User Fee Study (DEstrict Incldent fees and chamges, ete. ) Presentatlon and
adoption of suggested fes xljustments, by MBS

Mitzcahs Kissanm gast @ pedsenlation aid ahsdersd any questions the Joad had.
They clarificd with her the comes; way ko read the repart, 27 wshed to spend
eddticnal ims revigwing i, Fere'are “equssting thal s der be fablad unlll he
Decambar 2315 Soard Meehi].

Motion totakle any decision regarding the LUser Fee Study presentad by MBS mada by Direclar Wargo and
24y Directar .

*Hote: ne second ar rall call vole was made, Bul [Ewas the congensue o0 tha Beard Lo 1abla thig itan witl the
Oecesnber 2018 Board Meeling, in order Ie provide Direciors additional Bme o review the repart,

3. Discussiontbctlon: Review and approval of the Fiscal Year (FY] 2018-2019 Sudited Financlal
Hatementz (by Fedak and Brown}

Maotlon to recelva 1e report segarding the FY AH3-2013 Audited Financial Statements prasented by Fedak
and Brown mada by Girector Davis and 2 by Mirecher____ -

Hede: 10 second of roll call vote was rsde. but it was the consensus of the Bozrd b2 1able this item unfil the
December 2019 Board Meeting. in order 1o pravlde Divectors addltlenal Lime wo favlew the repoil

*Mode: a shert break From 16:54 trto 15:03 br. was tehen,

4. ChacusslontAclion: Automatic Rate AdjustmentTistrict Meter and Yater Usage Charges
(Director Wargo and |srael}

Tre Board wanted b2 rewew tha posab Ry of whedhar Ihe [hestricl soold Kwer (e
soheduled annual rate acjustmant whilo 2eng firarcially resoanzible b the
Distwct. The Cistict's accountant cxplained *he ciferen scenanoz and potenlka
nubtomes

Motion to approve cantiiue wilh the currenl annudl rate adjustreent as previeusly scheduled and 1o review
perfortning a new rate study in 2020 [instead of 2021} mads by Diractor Warnd and 24 by Dtracter [srasl.

Girector Sandersamn - Aya
Cirector lsrael - Aye
Birector Wargo - Aye
Dircctar Davls - Aye
Cirector Lynk - &ye

By, (951] S49-9445 « FAX (96 1) BA3-2510

1



Cathan Waler [ Dialrice
Novetaber 1Y, Z00Y Wepular Board Mecliop flinutes

3. Dlscuggiorvaction: LAIF Trangfer Request {frangfer from the Dislrict's LAIF aeoguntio the
Dlslrlels Genaral account in ardar L pay for the Tank el #1 rapadrs and
maintenance) (i AGM Lemus|

Due k1 the ovespecicd Well £1 0 Tark #1 ramtenance, Lemus equested that
£30.000 ke transfarmsd from the District's LAIF account to fw Cistrizl's General
acoun? a5 a huffar 19r ke sepersastlils.

Mofion to approve a 830,000 transfer from the Ristrlch's LA acconnt te the Dislrlct's Gerteral account made
by Director [sragl and 209 by Chreclor Davis,

Director Sandersen - Aye
Directet [Evasl - Ay
Directar Wargo - Aye
Directer Dayis - Aye
Directet Lynk - Aye

6. DlscussiantActlon: Approval of RESILUTHIN 201980 3: Authorizing the GM to Accepl nterast
in Real Property on Behalk of WD, (by AGNM Lamus)

This rescddicn i simpy 10 aulhorizz the G to gige for Real Frogpsy on behal
aal fhiee Dislricel i thes ulure [ rsbesd of regoining e Baatd Chale o coms in aed
algn every time samething is peeced). Aoquinng rzal prooedy woukd sLll lis
recd b be Bpproved by |he Boerd be'ore sn asquisilioe can be ohlamed

Metian ta approva RESOLUTION 2019-03: Autherizing the GM bo Aceept Interestin Real Property on Behalf
of CWD rmade by Director Sandersan and 2 by Director Davis.

Ditoetot Bandarson - Lye
Qirecter Israel - Aye
Oltester Warga - Abetaln
Dlrocter Davis - Aye
Rirector Lynk - Aye

GLOSED SESSION il 19.32 hour.

¢1} COMEERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Potandial Liligaten ws. Cabseen Wator Jistriz: 1 cazo)
DFEN SESSION @ 19:47 howr.
Mo aclion taker, and nothing 12 report,
OLD BUSIMESS
1. DiscusslontAcheon:  Fire Suppresalon Syatermn Installaten and Meder Gharges (by Dirsator _yne}
Motion to table thls Bam bar the Dacamber board maeling made by Director Davls and 20¢ by Dlrectar

‘Hobe: no second gr rol| gall vate wias mede, but it was the consensus of the Board 1a 1able this ilem undil Ihe
Oecember 2018 Board Meating, in order o provlde Directors additlonal tirme Lo revlew the reporl

Ruzingss [951; 369 447  FAX (951] B49-7510




Uebizen Wt Disties? | 3
Movember 19 2008 Regular Boaeild Bleeting Mlinutey

2. Dizoiragion: Sustainable Groundwator Managemenl Acl [3GMA] Updata
(by 56 Louig)

Prop 1 IRWN Implarmantatlen Grant Pragram Pre-application Werkstiop
updatcs.

BGP S5F Kickoff mesng updates.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

dny parson may addroes she Board of Directars 3t Lhis ime o any mzller within {he subgecl eeler jorisdeio of he
Cabazen Water Districd that is ool listed oo e 2geoda; bossver, any mates it sequires sction will e refered fo
slall o inesst gatlon ard raparled at a subssguenl Baard of Ciectors meetig. The Beard of Drechors s piok 3 ied
by bt Tram dlzsussing o tading immees ale action on dems darng Ihis poz s comenent pencd. To commen o

spec fic agenda idems, pleass adase the BJard sacratasy poor o the meesing. Each paslic comment wil be imiled b
three 131 revales. bod widuals may rol ghc (hoir Gmc awsay 1o s clher spokesperson Afer foo (7) minutes, e
speakes wilbe rolified thal hefshe has one (1) minule mangining, A8 173 ORAL REPORTS (Gow. Code Sac.
0323 3

GENERAL MANAGER/HOARD COMMENTS
1. Future Aganda lkems
The Baard Chair or the majority of Lhe Board may direct staff to investigete and report back to éan
indlvidual(s) and the Board ¢n matters suggested or dlrect thie General ManagerBoard Sacralarny Lo
plece the matter on o futyre Board rmeetlng.

« Soggested agenda tetns from the Pullie,
v Suggested agenda items from Management.
v Sugqestad agenda tems fror Board WMembera,

£, Management Comments
Staff members may apeak on items of inlgrmation net redurirng comment or discuselon to tha Beard
and public. Tapics whileh may be included oh a futurs meeling agenda may e pregented t cannct
betr dlise0 558, 3 minufes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of infenmalion not taqul g comrment or discusslon g the
Board and pubdle. [3 mlnstes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Fature Board iems/Mext Board Meeting Date(s)

a_ Flnance & Aulit Workshop = Tuesday — December 17, 2019, 5:00 pm
b, Regular Board Meeling - Tuesday — Dacembar 17, 2018, 6:00 pm

Busrete (931 3451442 » FAX (95 1) B48.2310




Cathiera, Wl Thlne | 0
Mavernfua 19, Z0TY Bepulae Boacd Mectiog Mnales

& Perzannel Commilbee - Mone
d. San Gorgenio Pass Begional Waler Alliance— Alliance Meeling - Wednesday — Nov, 24, 2014,
§:00 prn.

Mntion to adjourn at A:05 hr. made by Divector Dawls and 2rd by Director lsrael.

Director 3anderson - Aye
Director Isragl - Aye
Diractor Wargo - Ayc
Director Dayls - Aye
Director Lynk - Aype

Meet!ng ad|ournad at 20:03 hr. on Tussday, Hovembor 15, 2015,

Ruhertll_;,'rriié:'ﬁ;ard Chalt Elizabath Larus, Secratary
Baard of Directors Hoard of Direclors
Gabazon Water Distrlct Cabazon Water District

AlA Comphanzs ‘sausr

Meomphsnca wih e Snameans wel Casalittes At & Covcgmnung Coge Jocoe Sgdd 2ol sssslng e o oce i G oy GEae oy
it rretfien), e Coulact e Slar af ite Hoeed ef 0E DLAED-A44 2 Monfeenen of &' el A8 hours Eror 15 meciay InE Wl 8es Lald
et T LT ot g Y e i R L e S o s BT S B

Pusiness [051; 20-4442 « FAX (951) B49.2513



Coabrweon Wabor Dsteict

I BEVENITES

— B ] M lu RJ

- T e e

12

12
14
14
1%
19
14
19

i1l
11

EX

OUERATING INCORIL
Blase Rate - "Warer 3 Ls
- Comereddzly sales
PO Cenlract
Fire Hales - Wetes 3ills
Peradiy Faes - e Tl s
Mo Aceounl Faes: e Witer Phlls
Beturned Chisck Toes
Fosic Facilities Fer
el e ees < Tae Kevenne
TLTAL GRPFEATIMNG TNCORAD,

PP AT R DD I I
|;’|'u|_'|n|'|:,-' Topmli
e Teawer Laase Locame
Pdisse Mo dparpd g e
[neeiest Ingpmneg

TINTAL MON-DFERATIMNG 15 COME

TOTAL REVEMNLUNS
LAPILNSES

FAYHLM L.

IV reche s P

Mardapemer! & Cuslkaner Rervice
CHsam=2 T Accalns
Ansiea Adoia M amaner
Cicteri] Sl iteapas

Tl hanagement & Cralomer Service

Field Woarkers

Fnploece Benesils 1ikonse
Workers Carap.
Tarploevae ealth Cace
Pens o

Tualal Zeapbiecs Benelils Lxmomse

Muyrall Tioes

TOTAL PFAYRLMI

Peafit & Lass
Wervenber 214

. 1Y 1421
Moy, 2000 Coveend YT Budgel YT {42%)
PN & 141,254 A, 340 1194
18.9E1 | 48,344 120 400 < 344
L1.&27 81,554 20,300 104,
130 2, 65 3,00 =094
4,716 73,52 440,700 52,
Y X 140 11
- 1A 170 45%
RRED 32,490 18500 L201%
- - 13,600 0%
142,040 503,300 1605130 417
11,339 12,441 84500 7095
4T 12,573 25,100 LA
- £33 - v,
336 7,241 19,300 e
16, 590 34,570 S0 400 AT
RERED TU1 477 1.7 LU0 413
0 = K] 2400 B
4,181 22 4G 32,100 4%
5 £ 31368 Ta 700 1%,
B2 37,7192 97, Gl %
[ 52 vl 3 <1
[1.1%] EE I [t 143, 36 L
93 4,303 B, 200 T,
NG Vol 57,000 55w
RS a0 TE I 11%
[4,41% A 00 Y e A1194,
1,353 13,816 33,200 1794
17,904 21 DO 05 AL 115,



Cabazon Water TFstrict

Profin & Loss
e nbce AT

[PV 10k
Mov, M0 Current YT Budpel YD (20

Wm0 TIFERATIONAL EXPTNSIS
n Faellitgs, Walls, THD

18 Lialy Foas 116 1417 5,700 1684
J9 hicters 10 150 4, 200G KL
40 Ll - Wl 2,750 LD [-24 1010 SU%
41 Foews &S el ezl - - | 2,500 L5k
42 e TS Peladerials 3l2 G ATR S IRINN I
45 Well belainpenndree - Rl RN 234%,
44 Savality | 53 7573 14, 800 3%
45 L3200 WrEling Servives . - [0 o
36 B riimeasing Services L RGE] 42,48 i3 W
17 bnelbizies, Wells, Tl - Other 45 13 [ 2,400 A
4 Tural Faclilizs, Wells, T&D ' 57 MTEIT ALADG K2
40 (R IR I T )

£l Flow reic g L Teld 19,000 410G,
&1 (EHE 1] 10 1,000 | &G
51 Tlepanne L3 Aomz I 80 210
1 Tragh Fickyp & Otz Cloaning a0 1. 4. 30k g 1%
b1 | | edal Llcilizics - Ulftiec 112 13827 14 15 {105
x LN ¥ oty

Al Waler Hilling Byalam ) 18] 20k qi're
a7 anpalici & Equiprazn: 2t .33 110G B
| Copici Tease & Prinling Sepplics 237 L5235 0.0k 230
sS4 Poues & Susscriptizong - 205 4 A 4%
filk Pasape Al IR 7.0rk ol 7. %
6l Frilina & Prhlicutiong - I G,k ]
62 Canputer Bervices A (I e Wi ol ANy
63 2ffice Storaz ' LA I G100 1%,
&4 Alr Coaciooniae Seevicing, 113 200400 4,906 410
45 A Water sysceme Alliance Sy 142 L5k AZ,
34 CTice B penses - Ciner - ook ALt A 12
&7 Testal CFfice Lxpenses 4,544 JaR1 N 20k M
ki BUpT X B vices

a Fnancial Audid 77 B30 R o
Ll Ascouning [0 IT.:lia# LRNNEH 1%,
71 [t ] By ices 1464 11,723 R RUH AR

Er} 1Eanle e e 4, :h:‘:,l*g-_l.-:lﬁ n A ELEH -] 385



13
b
=

&
I
1K
T
1]
81
41
A3
L
=
HE
¥y
¥

¥
490
71
T3
13
1)

95

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Laoss
Sovsn e 2014

Pavrns, dereice
Welpsile wrppear
Ceneral [iab ey insarance
Trtnl SHuoport Boreices
Tratmoge [eavel
the Fees/SWRCLE
servioe Tocks & Fougmgm
Haop Supplics aned Small Taels
Yobncle Fus
lnreenyse Lhrilesms
HRaley
ractor Fxadnsss
Euuipment Renlal
Service 1 rucky - Rdh
Warer Ops Plaae & Insernet
Taotal Rerviee Tanls & Bguipimesnl
MEN-PERATING: EXFEMNKS
irant & Loan Processice Lee
ZOWLE Liprerest BExpeine
AP Tkl B pensc
oo Dhelal Bz
Misee Janeug

TOTAL RON-OPERATING EXI'ENSES

9% TOTAL FXPENERS
27 TOTAL TNCOME BEFORE CAFITAL & GRA

AP Cpa iy £ alx
CADMTTAL PROJINCTS
Saia Soeegt :r|'||'-||_‘\-'.'-:"1|'||.‘:||1:=\. iTealuiiza: b
Meler Redacements 8 Other Ciap ol
sl Wi Renchiec
TOTAL CAMTLAL PROIELTS
PR - PRIMOITAL
Lhsh Servies Arineipal - LYW
Debt Seewice PAircipal - DL (Ziont
TOTAL DERT - PINCIFAL
BOvLA S (1RA

ma MET TNCOME £ LAY5N)

AR AN e I|.l.'-;|I.l|'||".;.-,.I'li.'.l r.'].".'.l:_i':'.lll.r.'l:u'.'.r.'..'u;.n'.'.'r.'..'.'ll.'..

FY 1920
Mapy, 214 Claeeent YT Hml@'l'.'l. VI {-:11".-"::}
ird k30 o D 1%
4 b il 1'%
| 62 P 13,40 | 24
(WA LU | A A A
f,004 LE,54] 26 A0 4%
- a1y LN LLR G
29 # 700 b
L7211 nxes LT 15%
4145 ik [ A0 g
- - SEp '3
- T Tand 2
- - 2.0 1%
- 2.0k o 200 ThYa
115 ) 200 144
ER 4, iRk N H i U
- L,52s | A0 Ly
1009 EARH L%
4, 7,40 < 3%
] i |20 1%
111 TG [, 150 1%
T M .+34 N 4,
Wiz S5 HAT A0S A 451
L A Lo L0795 SHLHID 1%
(1 7500 (375 21,000 47,
- - LI (%
(nzin §3,.3400 TS0 154
- ' {37000 (4
TEE s edam T e
- (15,527 3050 eI
. QT Py 140,800 T
- FAC, D 71204000 ik
{1,214 SORLES c0 Ny | M
i3 sa08L 15T7Al & 110,401 2%

Th Nearha BE G i el a0 rtaent ol e el Mo v

Biedirseontin? iy il efvnefo sy reaiivend By s S e wriin faeer gz s v e fe fhies L Nesates e o nachic el



T

M uTienl Aol

! Clhicezina™savings

+ ol Bk Scoounl-Clhias
5 Savrsll dack Account-oasg
£ Trear Aecountdlinac (Unsn Degpesing)
7 St LeEr sl

& etal oo kw5 ey

| Aoy Bersieelr e
In CALE
1 Hauk P RY Tlee Aczugsia
1z Mrepinel e

I invenbiey Tl

14 Tespial € WUbnre € et A e

1 Tawra’ Lnncng Assel-

Its Figeo Ascury

I CAasbrast g in Prneess

I CIR S roe Chmlel- Exptsion
I LTI Suprer e
mn CI1 S 00 Bain %1, Tenpdy,
2 Taal Ceastructior, in Process
i Fepelz wrad Lqungmic,
1 S ol hunly
& Triuziissnan & [ :stribalioa
ab H||i|-:!in|_!_~,' B oty
2 Weabo reshieen:
o CHTEse Eanituez suned Foywiporend
A ey *an
Ly Wbkt has
k1] latrd
sl Acrwndaned Depeteiticn
EY, ol Fasad Aok L
31 TOTAL ARSLETY
# LTARILITIES & EOUITY
a [.inhilinaes
3 Cooran] oaehilinies

Cuabazon Waler District

Balance Sheet
Beenpher 340, 200

A Magalle
b Uoeeen -l lcaes
Lok Depusins - Lo |
Ciomer Depnsita - M0 3
Fral gt Diposic:
A ied Waca oo Pay
LYW -5 “ravable - Licnen:
Tl aoren Sens Benk [
At Taya'l

Mo, 30, 1%

)

12751
A0
L4014

Lo

7,675
LEREY
LT

kA

13414
L0142

L7550

i1y

ip alp?
R
(NI
153,431
123,310
1,551 275
0,31 39S
12.2%1
& 400
T1 N
11432
NENSL
540,43
(5,47 3G b

TATHSE2

&

5,702, ol

14,90

4,75
KNEL

YT
15,352
.55
Yip 417

T LGN



Cabgeon Waler Districl
Balance Sheet
Sy e 340, W

Mo 30, 14
iy Aoeihed eyl Tases 5ad
A7 Aucerined Tnce st ol
& A [ ety L
A Lol E0Rer Coreant Laakd -hies o b 214
=0 ok eerens Liavilines (I
3k Lunie, Tovis Lialalilica
w3 D E- Lasim Pnyable (ol o0 L R
51 Ston's Tk, Lo Taren 1256000 Ja] g
&l HOENA Lowe Poralla 1, 1
i Tokal Lamga Tanw Lialiilics G A H
i Tozd Lialziiies Ll
AT Tozal By TR T

G TONTAL LLARNILITIES & FOLITY % K TOLTAI




CABAZON

i
' CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

L

Finn! Reporl

User Fea Study

Ditober 16, 2013

Frepzecd bor

TNBS .

Fealpirg commsunil e 520 enesnl P
LITITre N P 0 TN

nESEAV.COnY




TABLE OF CONTENTS

B I T | (LT T T N
| T T )
2. Introducelon and FURBamemntals .. resssiness nrees s eees v esses smaseeseean s
T ol T T . |
2.2 Methads af AnalyEis c i e e et e e
T T 1= =T g 4 e A PP -
ke IO s B4 BT LY T .-
3.2 FerEslabhshmont et e a0 3
2.3 Coat Becovery Evaluation oo anmmem e e nnnme =i e s i s nmee L

. N 1 Tt 4 ' PP

Appendiees

Fully Burdencd Hourly Rate Co culiation Append s
Ciosk of Sepw i 'F i Bnia Iysis) Mppeadic B

Cemparative Fee Sureay foeendin

""v] N Bs Losasean WA ER DISTRICT
ot LGsF T Usar Fee Analvsts 1



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MBS prefortned a Liser Fae Sturly [5tuddy) For the Cabaz on Water District (Districtl. The purpose af thiz
reporl s Lo desoribee the Sfudy's Findings and rerommendatians, which intend to defensibly update and
eslabiliah wsey and regulatory fres Tar sereice for the Cahazon Water Dustrict,

Lperia| istricts in Calitorria canm impose uzer dees and regulatery fecs far services and acthvities they
provide chraugk provisicns of the State Constitation  Lader Articke XHIC, Soctiae 1, & fer may oo eeemed
the estimated regwenable cost of providmg e service o performing the activivy. Far a fee to gqualidy as
such, it must relate tua service or activily vides The control ol the individoalfenlily anoehichoihe feeos
imposed. For enample, o iogquest 0o inlall o meler, sl upa new water accnott, pesSarm a plan reslae, ar
toct & neeker for aocurscy would regquie the Districl ta pedfoern sperific activities related baoeach mdivido al
regquest, Do this maonrner, The service or e undedyng actnom cauzing she Distelzt ko peiform the
regeested setviee o5 ekher desoretlanary andfor 5 subject ko regulation. As a dizcretionary service or
regutabary aclivy, the user fess and ragulatory fees congiderad in this Study fall cutside reqairements for
[ pasition of taxes, speslal taxes, or lees imposed as intidences of propery ownarship.

the [Mstrict s chlef purposes In conducling this Study were to ansure that s existing fees do eot exceed
the rosts of providing servizes. and to provide an oppertunity Eor the District™s Bodrd of Divcclars 1e align
fe= awin.nts with local cost recovery policics.

1.1 Findings

Thits Snuily coempares e cinrept fee chargs:l for pach senvice Sharged by the Dlstrics 10 the wotal estineted oost
of prewiding each senvice. NES cancludes thaf, on awaiaga, the District’s currant fees under-recover tha costs of
serdices provided. &g sl I the Tollowong talbke, the Study identifiad approsimataby 321,000 currently ool ected
gty ronn f2es fon service, wersus 537 000 ot eligible costs ko recovery rom tees tar servica.

TAEBLE 1. REPORT 5L PRIARY

Eilanatad Anedial Ealimaben Annual Cgat R — Eaflmated Arnuatl S

Deha rutiarn F Dlwalon | Arnual Surront | Revanusr ag Rl RRcowmry . | Rocnmmaended | "
" Foeowory S Cast Recoany S
Fa Fivnia | Cooid Rgeosary Fea |Sprpiu ! (Datet | oo ¥ Fee Rawerue L

Shaler [P Ewig

The District i5 curée ity recevenng Jpprosiaately 578 of the total casts asaeclated with providing fee
melated seryices  Should e Board adepi fae lewels 51 W00% o the calcolated full cost recovery fee
ameenly delermines oy this Study, an additianz | 515,600 0 rosts conld be recovered.

Nevmewer, 45 discussed o Sachion 1 0f This report, there may be reasons why pelicy rakers chosc to adopt
Tews al l&:s an Lhe calralated full most recovery amouns, &s such, District staf provided initial
recomrmended fee amounts for the Beard's considevalion. At District stafl's initial recommended fec
ameunts, an additional 513,000 in costs could be raccyered, “ar a cost rocovery rate of 925,

‘-\. N E : CAREFON WATCA STREET
k AR Lsrr ko Arabls 2



1.2 Report Format

This report dacuncats analytical metheds and data souiees usad thraughout the Stedy, presents Endings
rega~ding current levels of cosl rocovery achigved from user end regulatory feas, and discusses
recomme neked Fee ameunts.

a sechinn 7 nf the report autlines the foundation of the Study and general apprasch
~  Sactien 3 dlzcuzees tha results of the cost of service analysis

Saction 4 provides the grond scope conelesinng of thie analksls

appendices bo Lhis report inclnde adrlitional detalls suppaorting the fully burdened hourly rale
calculanion, the cosl of pouldng each fee for serelce, and 3 comparizon af similar foes

charped by neigliving or armparanle agenries.

"'\' N B - UABAACH 'WALEE DISTHICT
* ONAEE Lyen Fup frgglysls

1



2. INTRODUCTION AND FUNDAMENTALS

2.1 Scope of Study

The following & a sumrmatized list of fevs shodicd Ton e Distiac.

- WIBTRr Boronlnt HRi-up Fre

o Meter Arcaracy Testing
Backlloxw Testing and Prolection Deeece Inslallqtion
Plan Chech, Inspection, and Prozessmg Fees
Becannerticn Charge
Croor Hangar [ees
Lien Fee

Lah Water Test Fee

The fees examlaed m thiz Shady sperifically exclucded develapment impact faes, atility rates, and any
spesial Law agspssments, all of sehich tall under distinct analytical and procedural requircmicnts diffarent
g She body of weerfregulalary tees analyzed in this elitort, Additionally, this Study cecluded Tacility 2l
aq.ripment renzal rates, a: wwell as mast of tines and ponalties irnpescd By the District for sickklens La it
ranuirements or codas,

2.2 Methods of Analysis

There are throe phases of awalyyis compleled Ky The Blsylcr Tees studlad:

1. Cost of serelor anagsls
Feoe estatlinh rent
4. st resowery evaluation

.21 {057 OF STRVICE ANALYSIS

This cost of serdice analysiz is 2 quantilative effo-t that commpiles the full cast af providing goweremeanial
services g aclivities Theae are Lerd primery by ees of cosis eansalered. divect aead Indlrect costs. oect
o5ty are those Whak spreifically relale 10 20 Ectiwty ar service, Including the real-time proeisian ot Ehe
servige. nclirecl cosls are Lose thal support provislon of sereices in gen=ral, but cannot be directly or
easily asslgned to a slngular activity cr zervice.

Corponants of the full cost of service nciede direot labor costs, indivest Labor oosLs, speciflic drect muon-

labor cost: where applicable, aliocated non-labor coals, angd allocled ovorhead, Gofinilions of these cnst
componen:s are as follows:

"‘-} N Bs CABATGA WATER DIZTAICT
B 1IELFT et bep Anabgsis i



v Laber costs = Salary, wages ard beoefits eopesses Far DiEtelor persann el spesdloal by oveabeel
in the provisiom of seryices ang actaakles ba the pullls.

«  Indlreet |abar eocts — Frencimrl ppensas suap porting the provalon of seraces 56l aclivtlas,
rkis cam include line sepervision and districi management, adrin;strative sup=a-t, anc sta't
Invaved Intechnical activites =elzted to 1he divect services provided 1o the pubic.

- Specific direct non-labor costs — Whon applicable, discpete crpenses incured duc o
speLific servive ot aclivily poctonmed, stk as canlractar casts, thid- pany Caarges, il wery
s ifis vabetialy dsed i Le servce o a0 vily

« Allpcaled Indlrect non-labor cosks — Expanse: cther than labor for provision of services. n
imns? Cases, these costs are allocated across &'l zervices prowvided, rather than directly
ass gned to fes catermanes.

'+ Allocated Indirect organization-wide overhead — Thase are expunses, both laber and son-
labor, ralated to agency-wide sLppoM services, Suppor sordites include general
acministrative scrvices such as finance, hurman reseurces, infarmation tochmalogy, oIc, a0
agancy's sumport services assist the ditcct providers oF pubcic serices, The amount of casts
attributable to the District exist within tae budgeted expendiunres and havie Been asloded in
the Stuely.

A et Carm ottt an This Stoady e annuak (o0 ananglbzed) flgares, renrscanting A teeglee -ntanth cycls of
ermenses noyried by cha Rsirlct mothe proclsion of ali serelees annl qaHvites seency-wide.

Hearly afl of the tees under reviesy in thiz Stucy require sgecific ections on the part of Diskrict staft to
provide the service or conduct the activisy. Becauwse laboris the primary underkying factor in theze
activities, the Study 2upresses the kall cost of :ervics as a tully burdered cost per labor hou— MBS
calculates 3 compesizg, Fully ourdepad, Bo b pate foe gl Distoicl s applicabde o the s pocific
organizatlon and itz needs, T dle seeges g4 Che Dasis foe Turther guamifeing Live averaae Full cost of
providing individua services and aonivl Lies,

Coriving Uie Tully bureosed Bowrly vate reguines Do Dgactes; the Tull cowts of servce aad Lae mamier of
hoors avaldable 1o perfarm bngse serices, The full 2osts of seroce are guantified throuzh the eadier steps
Jeseribed imthls anabgzla. MUS derlves the hours available Fram 2 comglete listing of all Distrize
amployess znd, when applcable, hours of service available from cont-acted professicnals.

he Uiskrict has suppliad MBS witythe 1otal number of paid leoor hours for each functionsservice. Theze
available hours represent the amount of productive time available for providing both fee-recoverzble anc
ron-fae recoveralle servicas and activitics. The predudive labar hours divided inte the annual full costs
of srrvice equals the compasite fu ly burdened Sourly rate. Some agencics also use the resallag rases for
othar purposas then setting fees, such 22 when the voed arses ta caleulate 1he full zost of gencral
servioes or struckuere a cost recovery Agfeement witl arother agency or thivd party,

The Fully bueiensd heuardy rate appied at the ndivlduzl fee l2vel estlmatas an aversge full cost of
providing each sennce oF artivity. Thas step required the developaent of stafl time estirnates fos the
seryices and aclwltles lisgerl In 1he Rlstelct™s fre schedule. For all fee programs: studled, time tracking
sgcnnels [If availakle] were wsedul in identilying time spent prowiding peneral cateaorlas at sarvice [e.g.
processing, plan revlew, insoection, atc.). Howeavar, the District does not sysiamatically tracy activity

'-“ NBS‘ CREAFIM WATER DINTEICT
o CHEATT Llany T sirnalyia !



senyice line Fol all lnd [eidual fre-leval sarices provided. Consequently, inerviews and questionmaires
weerde ied to deawalep the necessary dzta sets descrining estimated lakor time. In many ciases, Ele Cistrict
estimated the everage amcunt of time |inrelnutes and hours) it welld take to cemplete a beeleal
ogonrranee of each zervice or activity considered.

It sheuld be noted that the devs opiment of these lime gstimates was nal & one-iten process: estinates

received wiase canulully rowiewed by Both MAS and DisLGct management 1o assess the reasanalileness of
such estimates Gused o his rey e, the Dstricl reranzld ered (85 bime estimabes ontil hoth parties wera
comforkabde Uit L Tee rodels ressonably reflecied the aeerags sarvice level prowided By the Diskricl,

Then, time esthpatas wee applied to the appropriate fully surdened laber rate to yield an average tota:
eool of the sebnce Gr aciloy.

2.2.2 FEE ESTABLISHMENT

Establizhing fee namcs aud catogrrics oludes a range of eonsidesrations, (he Stady’s process proyided
the Dictrict e opportunily 1o dapose ailditions and deletlans 1n their fee schadules, az walk as rename,
rocsrpami g2, Al Clabify Tee names and categnsies. Fre catagorles and fe2 names were simplified or re-
stractured La increase Cee likelibond of fyll rost recovery, o 1o enhance the faiveess of how the fae
apptles by rlimas bypes ol fes pavars,

BAaeey stk revazionz bettar contorm tees to current practces, as wel as improve the caioulation of fees
cwail by an indridua’, tha application ot fees, a-d the callect-om of reverees  Beyond Ehis, sorme
add:itions to the fee schedule were simply icenl fication of waisting services or aclivikles performed by
District staff for which no fee i currelly charged,

The District's fee schedule should olse bst the Tuli burdensd haug iy ratefs] develnpee by the Sturly.
Docurnenting 1hese rakes in Vhe fee sehedule prov des an oppoctumty Far the Board Yo approve rates ior
et recoweby deeler a “tHrme and materlas” approach, where applicable. 1t also provices ckear publication
of Lwoge ranes, 5o fae payers of any uricuely determined fee can reterence the amounts. The tee
sehed-ala shoyld grosnde lanpgeagse that copport: vpecial forny 9° cosl racodery Jur aetivities an s2rvicey
rnt ennlemplated by tue adopted mastar fee sciedule. These rare instances wse the pubslished rates to
echimale 7 flat %8s, or bili on an hourhy bacis, at the discretion of the Districl,

223 CO5T RECOWVERY EVALLIATION

The NO3F Ffee maxdel Lompares Che existing fee “ar each serdloa ar activity to 1he average total cost of
sovvice guantiled theough this analys 5. & cost recovery rakz of 0% dentilies no cuirank recavery of costs
[roen Fee revengss far insufficlen? lnfereation available 1or evaluation). A rata of 100% rmeans that the
fee currantly reccwers the full cost of servicz. & rate between 0% and 100% indicates partlal fecowe rg of
the fubl cost of service thraugh fees. A rate preatarihan LO0% mears that the foe excceded the Tall cogl
of sevlce.

Usar kaes and regulatary feas axarnined iv 15 Study sheuld netewzead tie full rast af sereles. v nther
words, the cost recovery rate achieved by o fee show'd not be preates than 1005 Ty mcst rases, chaigang
a le2 abowe this threshold coold reguine Line 2ensansus of he voters.

MB%E wlso a5sests wabk mgdelvg the “reqommended” or “targeted” lavel of cosk recoveny kor aach ‘es,

ilwiays e ska bl hod ot IO, or less, thar the calculated Tull cost of seivice. Targets and
recammradatinns alw ays reflert agency-speciftc udpments linked to a variety of factors, such 3s exisling

"‘-.* N BS CARAZCH WIATER [IGTRICT
o JRSEL Liser bk Alabysis fi



prlicias, sgancy-wide or districk revenua ab ectives. economic goals, commeunity values. market
conditions, lavel of deraand, and cthers.

& general means of selocting an appropriole sost reccery barget i te consider the patahs: and private
Penefits nf she secdicr ar ack ey noguessing.,

+  Tawhat depree does= the public at lavge beretit From the servicer

1 Towhat depree doas the imdividual or entity requesting, requiric, or causing the sarvice
benefitt

When g sarvice or ackivily oo plakely banalits the pubilic al la-ge, there is gengrafly Eible Lo oo
recommendes fee amoent e, 0% coal recoveryl, rellecting Chal o bruly paklic benefit serdice is best
Fanded by the generisd resourees af B Destricy, such as Senerdl Fund revenues [oog, bakes], Comversely,
wehen o service or 201 1ily complotely e pediks apondle el or entity, thers iz geperally claser 1o o equal
1o 1008 of qost recovery from fees, co'lected from the ndldual ar entlty, anexsample of a complaizly
phweabe benebib seovior raay be a penquest far exemptlan From a Dekdet regolatlon or peocess.

B acme rases, a sbecl publicovzrags-prlvate hanefit Jodarnens may not e sufficiens tn finallze a cost
cecawvery targrt. by of the fr'lowing nther Factors and considerablons may InCoance o supplemant the
publicforivaie henetit peroeplion of A service or activity:

A TopUmidirg rovue ue potendiol is g overrldiog goul, is it leasible e recewer the Toll cost of
sereiou

v Wl pgreesing fres cesultin pop-cormpl.ance o pulile satlety problems?

«  &rg there deslred behaviars a- mod ficetions to behaviars of the service populaton helped or
hindered throuah the degree of pricing For the actirities?

v [Dees current demand tor sery'cas seppots a foe increpso writhout adverse jrpact 2 the
cilizenry szrven ar cuorenl reye e eveld oother werds, would fee increasey have Che
ur msareded censeguer e ol drivlng aaay e pupulalon seoeed T

+athere a good paolloy bazis for dffarentiabing betwaen type of vears |e.p., meeidentz and non-
resrdents, restdentlal ard comimercial, non-prcfit entities and business entities)?

+  Arathere beoader District objectives shat infarm a los= than full cost recovery tarezt from
lees, such as ecanom't develcpment goals and local zacial values?

Bacause this element of tho Swudy i: sakjoctive, MBS provides cach foe calculation ab 1005 Full cost
racovery 45 well gu the Brarmeror bofor the Districl i ad Just recorsinenden Fee aomcunls inacoardmce
willi Chu Istiict's poals as prertaing Lo code campllance, cost reccwery, ecanamlc develapaert, and soclal
villyes,

-."j. N BS CARATOMN WATER DISTRICT
i [HaFT Limer Fee Snalysas 7



224 DATA SOURCES

ihe follownng data scurces wera usad Lo suppor! the cost ol service anabysis and fee establlshrnent phases
of 1his Study:

«  The Cabazon Wator District s sdopred Budged for Fiscal Yoor 2018 2019

A Bogrnalede Ishing of allst-ict pernanel, salang'wage rates, regalar hous, padl henetits,
amed paid leave arnnts,

- Warleus cicrespanade nees with Eha Dhatnct stalt supparting the adopted budge:s and cuerent
fees, including b_dgat notes ard expandizure detail not shawn in the published docurcent.

“ne District’s pravailing tee schedyle,

v Arnval workload duls frarm Ehe prior Tisca D yesr provided By the Clsiel:l.

The Dosknel's adapted bodget 15 the post signlficant source af information effscbing cost of senvice
resulls WUE i Aot Judit o valldate the Letnct’s financial manage ment and budget practires, nor was
cadt infoamatinn adjusted ko eef &t different levels of ereice or any spaciflc, targeted neforrmance
berchnarks. Thlz skudy has accspded the Distnct's budpet as a legislatorzly adopied directive descriling
the mast appragrizte and reasonahla [zeel of Zlstrlct spending. Canswltants accept the Board s
celiberative pracess anrd ultimate acceptance of the budzet glan and fertaer assert that through tha
Irgislative process, tha District has vielded a reasenable cxpenditure plan, vakid far use in setting cost
bated tees.

Original datz sets alzo suppott tho wark of this Study- primarily, e£trmened or eazked Fimde a1 earious
Bavule of dutail To develop Lhese dana sers, sonschants poepared gueskicnaalies and condoctad

i e ity Lhe Erigtelek., 14 the Tae astanlahment prase of ihe e lysia, the District suppliand estimates
of wverape fioe fpepd procdiding a serdies an actwity carresponding with &2noedd:ting or new fez. RBS and
Cislrigt rmanggea1ecl revlewed and (uestioned] respinses ta 2nance the beat possileoe serot estimales.

. ""-.i N BS CHEAZOH WATER [HATRICT
-0 RRAET L err Fesb A1ralyans o



3. WATER DISTRICT

The Canazon Water Distelit prowides sate, relianla drinking water, and reclamatizn services 1o ils
cusloay eis In a protdent and sustainat:le rmanner. Asids ircim e primary hocus on eperation and
malntenance of the water systern anc imm@structure, the Districk charges & nure Ber ot 1ees for zervices
pertamnming to account rranasemant, inetallatwon and remoya of metery, meter tosting, developmont
review, and other mizcellaneuus saryvioe rogue sty

2.1 Cost of Service Analysis

To evaluabe Ehe cast of proeddng indiv.dual Fes refates] seryices, NS fiesk deve'0ped a compesite firly-
bBurdened hanely rate Far 1he Water jstrlct, as showr inthe table oelow:

TABLE 2. FULLY BLIRDENED HOWELY RATE CALCULAT IOM

Blstrict Mrect

=t El t

Cast Elemen Saruices
Lubir 4 331274
Facurring Mca- ahar 117 51t
Crsirs b de Liver1ead Casss 1005 28R
CEulrict fudrm 1 105, 1ES

L arlEis i T T T EEN

LS R T ST

Refappcd, Lrect Howrs Dnge YL

The tetal sninnal cost of the Watar District per vear is approsirnabely 3927,000, S0 suoscguent cosl of
zervice calculations at the indbvid wal foe lesael assamae 3 fully burdened ey rate of $122 for ywater
Diztrict support,

Serction 2 2 1, Cosd of Service Aanlysss, peowides descriptinns of each "Cost Elemant”™ notad i the table
abowe, s weell @ Drher eaplanation nf the appeeach and methedclogy ussd in the fully burdened Sourly
tate cand nlatin. dpperach v develnprnent of thls rate Involved an analysis of both direct and indirect
el ol proviting servloes. Carstul attentioa was pand ta the types of costs included in developant of
Lhe fully burdened acorly rale. Coste clearly designated tar systam rnainlenance or Jmproyaments wara
excluded, while costs that generally support stalt’z role in provision ol service delivery and daily
aperatigns were included. Tha hourly rare of 5122 par hour was suhsequent |y applied toward
enlabllshment o the full cost of providlngg 1he vwar and repulatery tee seevices siogied

Appendin & provides the detailed wndlysis soppoiting Lhis Tully burdengd howrdy rale calyalallon.

3.2 Fee Establlshment

Thar falliawing, iz 2 summary of averall changes made to the LDlstnict’s fee schadula:

«  Deletion ot the Sp=cial Equipment feo as this is no lenger wued,

INBS 5



Reorganization of tae categorias ar clarification of foo names bo croaws a mare user fricncly
tee =tructure, such as:
= Meter Accuracy Tasting  3plit foes by meter size snd rep e darions foe catexnries

e Diseeon gehpipiatratlen Processing — Bestrachared this fee fram being changed a5 15%
nn G al contraciar orsks to heng charged as & flat f fiwerl adaaln fer.

2 Bacaflaw Tealing Charge — eramed varloos fes catepnoise

o Baciflaw Frotection Device Installatlon Aplocatad the position of this tee closertp
Bac «flow Tecting Charse in the hae sl

«  Meter - Requeast for Removal, Replacernent, Relocalwn, ar Cha- e in Molor 300 -
Consclidated mulipls Faes rlo o single catepony

o Door Hangar Foe —5plit Bee hetweeen yallow and red 1ags
Additlen of 3 new fze category, Lah Water 1est, natatad as "Mew” in sspendix B

Secian 225, fee Laraphshmenl, provides adeltional discess on on the Stwdy’s approach b2 adding,
deleting, and revlsing fre categories.

3.3 Cost Recovery Evaluation

Apperdis B presuns bhe resules of the detaiad oot racovery analysls For Lhe Woaler Dist-ick fers. In the

Apperdiz, e "Cosh oF Seryice per Sclney” colurmn establihes the masiownm adaptable fes amnant for
the correrponding servive identifed ju the “Tee Name” Izt 1 he Cast of Servire Par Betivity fre each fee

lerrn s comrpaedd 4G Ehe Qist s cureent f20 Tor 220 haenare, angd the "Fxlating {ast Recodery 52 shaers
whether eacl) [ee iz wogder, guer, ar agprosimately equal 1o the cost of pravid.ng the sereice.

L ha District feas cutrently recever approsimately 7% ot the tokal annual eost of providing servicos, bs
shoewn imthe foblawing table, thie Dstrict collacts pprosimately 521,000 per yedr e ey oo, al oot
faa aniannts. A1 fu'l cost recove=y, the tame denand For these services wouid recover appesindtely
C37000. ihould the Board of Directors edapl all Fees wl 1005 of the Coal of Service per goivlly amourts
showen, an additional 515,000 could be recwee i,

TABLE I, CO5T RECOVERY OUTCOMES

A e - e
Estimatad |.J1n|.rlIE1:|:l:n.1.1.n-:| finnural Cost ll.’.‘-ul'rnntc-‘-.‘! Extridtud Annwual [ R———

DOy perimend 1 Okdsmon | dnaoal Goreont wvomuos at Full Fantitivory Raucennleifed

i Ra An< ovory Coal Aoaovery
Fre Rovarsin I:.‘.-:l:ll:ﬁ::-:'-'o,-.ryl-'ue Zurplus |'|'Dv:'ﬁ|:il||| ’ L [ae R nue - L

vuler Listrud 3 el EIRKTEE 136158} D7 3 S5 1%

MEE provided the full cost of service information and the framesserk Tur considering Fees, wbtle Ehess
clozest 1o the foe paying popubal oz, DIsrict staff, considerad aapropiate cass recovery levels at ar
Eelows that full cost, The “Recomroendied Fee Laval f eposit” column tnsppends B displays staff's inikial
recommended fesamonnts With staff's recommend 2d agliskments, Water Listrict fee; ave p-ojected to
eorawer U af the arsks of proglding seruices.

T DRAE T 1ser Fre Gralesls 1o




For raure discuss len or SNBSS geenall appioach te tha Coat Recovery Evaluation, conzult sectian 2,23 f
the Repart.

-“1} NBS CRBASUR WA ER IETRICT
ot OfAl ] L Fee Analys's 11



4. CONCLUSION

Bergizul oo e Ceank oo Sepvin e Analysis, e Tababllshpant, andd Cost lecave rg Fealuatlaon outoames
prosemiedin Lhiy Study, 1he progossd Sceeduia of [ees haz been fanmatted fed lnplemantatlan ansd
Inzldded in the Liskrgh's aczoempanying Staff Hepart.

A dlsrussed taroughoud this report, the proposed 1ee schedule Intends toimaorove the Detrict's recowary
of coste incurred to provide individual servioes, 45 well a5 to adjust Fees deswrraard where Feee charged
exce=d the average cocts incurred. Predicting the armouns to which aey adopted fee incradwes will affect
Districk revenues is difficull soquansify. For the near-terin, the Bistrict shoold not comnt o incressed
revenues to meet any specific expendilune plan, Copericrnse with Lhe revised Tee amounts sheuld be
gaincd first before reve e projections are reviscd, Howesa, onless thege s sene signiflcant, lorg-term
chanae n activily levels ot the Distelcl, proposed Fog amendments 5o ld @nhance the Daskr ob'5 cost
recovery performanse, over ume, provelng 1t the abillty 1o streteh other resources fuher for the benafit
of the puty] £k [arge.

The Plstelet’s Fer Schedubs shonld hecaome a living dasurnent LBak handled with care:

«  Soiungdareental poroose of e fog schedule is to provide clarily and Ganspzreney Lo Le pulslic and
Lew 4 a7 repacdling Fees I posed by Lhe DRIcck. ek adnpterd by the Hoasd, the fes schacdule s the
fival weoreh gtk e amaunt angl eeanner i whick fees should he charged 13 fee schedalas should
he suprizeded by 1he new masier dacwment. € he master dofumen: is tound o be m'ssing Faes,
those fees nesd eveniually 12 be added 1o the master schedute and shoulc not continue o axist
autsid= the consalldated, masker framewarls,

»  The Destnct shawld cansld er adjusting these wieriees anc regulatory fees on an arnual basis ta keep
pree Al ‘zast with cost inFation. Forall fees anc cherges, the District could use aither a Consumear
Price Indes adjvs1ment or o percontage o Laber Cosl increase, dogd thi practice woull be well
applicd 12 the new Fee schedule, Conductng a conypuebensiee pser fee Siudy 15 nat an arngal
reaulrements iU becomes eonlbwhlle anly ower lme @5 significant shifs in nrganlzatios, leeal
practiers, lrgislatlve values, o l=gal rrquirsments change.

A 2 fnal et Tathis Siudy, i s wartk acknoerledging the path that tees in genaral hava teken in Zalitornia.
The public demands eves mare precize and equitable acoounting ot the basis for governmental tees and a
greater say i when ard how tiey are chargzd. It is inovitaklo (n the rot too distant future, that aser fecs
and regulatory teas will demand an zven geeater lovel of analysls onad suppoeting daka o meet the oubdlc's
evalving axpectations. Technolopy systemns will play daeingedased and signilicanl rale inasazency's abilily
1o acconplish vhds Zonlnooas irmprosesset | oo cef pemear of Line tracking akililies sl geeanly enhame
the District's ability toosu1 Tees (u sergice g lden il unfunded acvivilles nyeans L Lone

[l LT SN W DT AR TOR R T ST o Y T T T TS R T D TR T E YU | R (T TER N RS T TR TEO I DT L ST AN
AT e Akt NS B2 PR o PG OGNl ior s, C2ndihsns 222 evoabs (gt innp socr ke it JLrees, Ty wiunmanion eoe dalanmymieas okding
Pl [esbew s Epifyefy, ek @Stnende 00, ookl mfdEars e fATH QR0 T 4 Ut 0o s e c il e B il T3 80 AV IS, Rt
MBS fET Not inanes R v spmm s faneselan o @ essumptveer Wik e hedeps RUE oo of i oalor ik sn qoi pasLemEim oorecies g i
P e guenzeas af W6 P30, Syt oresnans WY sy nob maeraline @ snnied horoin gac e ety 5|rn1|_ﬁrnnt';¢ g 22 ununt\.'lpah:'n'
vAals ond chcumamncen  racreiane, dheooclo pesully cav B e Te® by e et [hor priawclon S e @xlanl By o fim falpes i
Az el BEZEE Ao b 20g Or drteiuznd B s S olfions,

.""\-\} NBS CARATIM WATER DIETRICT
Co MicaF T Haer Fee dnalysls 12



Lo 1 ddee dHHA SOLEA

ETCIE AT L

L] Ha L O A [ L ALY L AL, (s
CIDAMIS U ACE BT - B2

arge LA Lrole | _..._M.u._n___ m WCH] 052" SAnpoag Ra3 LRy
T & | JhmEET g | reavimi g | eremtn | apIies 5 i limokae
F2A'ESL 5 AR’ 5| AnetaT? S 52T m....r..w."..._..q 5 1IEZ2 g
3.8 e [ SULUPEY LAy S ) ey
- HENL
[k LltLaELL % | uaiEt L £l e P leang
: . FITL RN TR T T R T L R Y |
RCE il | : T =T el PR e T ]
I £ TR
EROr RELEE A1Jz P | [T T E [RRAGAR T U e T EE L Pt W T
IRTE N PRIV OO IS o st Lo b i o ] S e el LS

=ean|
Py 1mRg | AL sannpuadig
=1]

Lo L
FEL TR RIETH =]

i posr
Fuoniung Y>3 T uen | =0

» #pueddy

adnne gTungr WITERE 10 JNARHREET

o SIILSINCLS ANY SIHNLIONIANI H0a YT

MELEINI|ED XIEH Lt_._nI P-HIHEINR .-__q_n_
BTOT JE2L B3 Apvs #3125
TN IREAL UTIAnE]



N ¥ AR aH g AR,

AINTT L

o ATE e
¥ ) LEg (=

aene Or='T A"
L & ALY )
feeey L 3 L
) z o3

R nITE T
EH 21 EFL T s
UiIr T I
FI0T T )
DY o4y oS
am's boa =1
e LoK'T [Ty
rec's YEL'E ooe'y
) IEL ale

e A e ot

Uk

QL5 B TR -1 1IR3 ARHSg I A, A
TUZIIrian JUALINIAACE e - Gk

FEIC N P RS ER Ly
[ R TE ) RO N LT
TPV ERNN i 11 el
LEURTE T

= tiark Al LS -

SR N LatEAT

AR
ERRH ISR LTS b W o T 01
“a 9 pae 2

CHE TR TR LY -
R T
JADIL T A T

iy -4
[T L I AU R T
LERE)

HRRITILYS: FE-EALTFRILE- T

BT E

STL AR EL RS

L]

UWPY = UEd M SUMHPUAdKE | quawsn|pg

13N

Aralkey
J uExi g YaE] Y LR by r0)

0 Kp:3dan

1:FNG ST-HTAT

STHALIONId X OB 1"NON SN HYNJ3d

Ud|LEIN{E] ¥1Eh "UNCH p=udIng MRS
GO tmhe ey g mE oy
TAEg ans e rqr]



gar g #Wrd whA] 1R1PAR

SIRTSATST

IO ASSALE BRLd- 0] w2 asdEgu kol 1A
LA IOAU SO | DS - gy

1=
o
FET
JEE
5T

o

LIt

dieu

4

S Tame

H Lo W bl | L

ST 1A 3R

=V
LR N R FERCR TS I TR
333h %3 3 LYUIdDRGY

ARV TR PR P -JIPS- 1 | BV KV

[T R PIL P P DY
P I HH

EE=L ST B T

LIATE

PRI TH S B H A

|l I T RS

[ LR AL LEeV D= Ly
o Y erad] AL
S0 T eod d Felth
ol

LR H

AzeRSALT
LOTETS B ryEA

Li=b L N hirl

W e

B - T P

- TS I
st ae ity gaudddiny

RIFI]
REET - FETE TR ] — YT

e
J WELIU NS OET Oy Loy Cig S0y

7 Upuedddy

i
IsSpng G T AT _

HFd

Jup Edpny Ag ieanppuade ) Jugsd sadn

unLEnz g mey Aoy peagang Agng
GTOT aPan, [R50y AES :3q Ik
TIEr] AMArAL NEaHAHY



L kY freEeg Cahid Jdik

Edesseds et M W | R N [ e s o L S B
I T TR By R

.“_:... PEAL A= d|ITAE ]
WGEETSSy By sy
e

[+-ETEETS _

UJWRY TR | 1= pays|iaes
HaAFLOEEID

A
Jueiliun  ydehg 3] udlleSSy Y 1ie3

515017 MYIHEIM0 3 "HOB-KNON "B S0 AT RIS

iyl
1 .,m...,,.. Pl .,.._..1

T

T ...“_kL.,. .... ﬂ.”.....n_v- uq..ln

W TAIIAIAr _oeGarg
Ta A EE FICT@ ]

Lawipp JpIEG | o9 SWINIPURSE | Rfuseallsnden Hang SE-R102
=N

) E21Ia S Yoddng [15ad Pl PEIRI0IN
[aug g

FALTRL
F Uy YIRT Of UDQR |5 |50

BLS03 T IHE3A0 IQIMIHESIT

v s puaddy W e a0 e 5| =g palapag Song
1 LT LEC PR DL
LrlE o 132000



6135 afes "HHAA 1ALR

0 upusldy

BT AT

SR GLI RS-, WO AL e, 1Ay,

sungQnias LlaUidRAOE R - Gkl

LR TR TLE B I L R I LR T i |

ML Tl AL, el ed 42 S pad e d, m Al el By G g Ad B g oeioged | weey e concaazar cailpey 2]

-k

LN LR FIE S PO 1

e - T
I..w...:r._.. I._."._r..,._..m.m.w.

L LY H

e

SUTRIT D 4] PP oAt T AL T U v
kN S fw I
L Tl LR T H TR T THE A iy
regioeT *31707 UK IGINST
b 5 =L

ERlluAL

Hli] el

FUETTIE-F R ]

M,m,._+ 2 -
.me%ww 2

LY
PR RN

LETATAIT
Judiyiuny
yie3 M
LOWEzH| T 1507

ELLEY TS

o) ARy aniHEE JUnlzy] 207

ELS0IERALALY NOWINODY 0 WOILY R

I IE AT T S TLT IR E v THIT LR
GTOT JPEN, | TA5L Apenus B ABS[
LIhgs|d Jaskan UIRORY



FI0Taieg ST

L0 T

STEINIIN0E 2| A L0l et MM E Ry,
AL el g IR TEL L bl L il L

R I ET A ]

[t L gl gL

Calfgnlagl

- - R I .. 4
- e K B i R T TR T T, d 7 T rmoeea Ty
- = " = rr. 1
4 - H =L T 3 w1 » 3 | LT HE L 1 wih, ot EH R PPN
. yama i
- S A
et [ LT} v i1 1 L b S| H . s H o Ty
-
ml 1 . Argaminy u Slangn K- Loy
H . - “ 21 T G TPAS g Ty IR EaY - ey
.. - ——— - i o B
. H .
— |- —_— : —_— . e
5 L 5 L - 2R we P e . L danimia IR TR L F R I TR TI T
ok ——
" n
H [ L L' H) b : *at ] T 1 5 e Samal Ul i
LI
_ f—— - - [ N e T T ] Y
—] —-— - - - .
i -
- ! A 3 B PRI sl ot eeiy tr 2 it Py FIL AETY
T 5 = 3 B fent nid | 5| ai s et “n o, (Fug Ve
T | [
- .. [ e —
.. [ i [ 4 oo Ina ILATTos] MOAE = Fr SV
te ' —HIF A AL LR s3]
R
— . - .. ce s .
o3 R \ mre- ST A A S s Py
. 5 X ] . u g S ] -
- .
) 5 ¥ : ¥ i 4 B g B g 0 a1 I
e T % 3 5 3TN (R e S O TR
e e .
- 5 ‘5 . FE Esu ¥ m
- s R ' . ———— -—
: T i H . | LTaan il Ay P ey
R
" .
L3 sl H L [T T - UL S B LTI N L RS U TH |
H i
. . 1 ——
: i- : T PR TE L L PPl R T H =
| ' i .
5t 3 - 4 - AW Tatenis -3 " W N £ . - . :
+ E [ HHTH) 1 : LY il 4 [ZrL ] TN H - j S5 - E) e
= ' T T Ko r E ‘m e |eer ] [ - UM P LI LE 2
- : - ] U ONEEMLRAZ f s B Ll tahtiiE DAy T
.. :
.. .. - - - . . . _ -
HENY S |arse i B L el _. . b LE-H e £ & [#iL H XA . _

[E TN ]

LAl h 1]
PR LR
L Lirg

1 Brudnay
[T T
Hmuay

FEMTL T LA P L g e

'
i
i

- —
'

ELAT=0 FT e B e T ]

IaLra LF A=

Moy -
D e rangy | ey e

VRARUY s vy

M rgeg Sagmar

Hupdekg

o e i g

Sicp |y Al OSPld RIIEE R -y BLELL LG RRFHE 2 T
[ SRR PR T PR
e M LTE T



Fpt D oalhug i sy, 3 [T BES g R A e o v i

ERTR T TR O L P LN T

L 1 ' '
H
T —-— . - . CheR
[N ] T < HE - - _..m...n.,_".__._..h_._
. m - - . H BEA S Dade U R Syl e 1
L - B i -= . : e e e e mEMIMCLIAAT A
" \ ECE i - g . . = TN :
.- . R [ - AT AN S A 2R
—een C o mmmm——e . . e —— |
B ol F s ] [ | NilL i B Lol A FR L) L len i Lh [ T T (LR T TR ] I
i - - - .. e p—
' _ _ 024 IREY, M. ol
- s - il - i- bt ] e Lt . el ar i -
; ' b B E kE “a - . FIET I L PN B ITT L R LS TR P
[ i - T B - < war S TR T a8 e ! Ir- t SRS sk L AN LA
& H LA Bl I L EE T R ) Elsa ] 5 =, 3 A g w ey
_ ] . ] . .m i e 2t o DT CRE U Tfu i £l H Erd L ==airar ..._.m..n...u_ ETEAT
- - I . | - 1 . .. i Bl AL TR Lo L
1 H . :
1 e — - .. .
: : : R [ = | RTINS R TR i o m— L R ML
i .
r — T . =T - . . - dooow e - : — . "o
1. _— e i -l 3 oA i - -
1. . T ] e i 1.... —— T ) & 1
H HI : = - L 4 n
T - i . 2 s 3 b= -y =T
- ' H H . Hi ) - Er T T
o [ TeEE S BEA P I -1 il L | e s[mml T = ma T Tl
sl = | st §loscs | FooniE : A= i H s w0 [ EH ' LR TR N e L Fu....”u_x.... ” )
. : | apa 1T T
i - H -k e e . -
: " L IFTE.
= - - *, Rl L Ll - L - 7| = -l 5 T v Ml AR K el e BRSNS N e R
) e i i i H . Lo el il e faie Bt by whide 0l
H H H e 12500 g -Jamierg T4d
- . nepre HE - . - - - - ] '
E o % . < i HE : 5 ] 7| T|eeT H T ! rl v 24N AR SO g e Ly
LAY P | VS mEs | 5 |LEE _ L] - oE AR Bl ET I 4 =410 H LT Fem= caroped L B Ly i
| \ Al TR T P I
: Do
anenig Loumeata. :
St L Ta eoLat I £ (=T S EE T ELEN S ETRRLS EIVET- R
el drire e :
i
1 - - 1
. 5 [ el H L o] v LI s i [ T IToSC I : wmy L e !
k] ] - B R - [ _ =RHL - e HEE T - A My WL P il -
doo= : : : ; L
4 . 5 - g - LR P - ¥ 1t b (3T [t TR T ) . T MR ED
o 4 ] ol i g, SeED 0T 3 KL g |2 [ L8 L5 [ T ISR T Era T
i j : FIBTELUS

LT FrER TP -OFY '

ETTRIE TR

FHA P UL Ty HoTHd - = “I..c._._._”.u.ﬁ..u.

=y
F AN UE4R = -
™ e o y T aagad | e
PRI [ ad] puHm
=R LI Py 1.-..:._... [ TN I PILTEETEL S ) RETT-TRIT Lo, T R TNTT L $251]
1-lnulh'. I . -

T T L e parululls prmauy Ly Aoy e . JSeemugio -._.._:-.m....._n...__ul

R}

baparmy Falphiih pul PRI P B J0pAiE ] e e T
K007 BN, (N304 UaTIE Hy 13
[ TR



v Erd s ae b LZd'S LD SRICSIDO0R JAy |2 =0l MR At G

UL T T el 2SS

I . . ; ' P S
E* - 5| - 5 L H rram T R .,... ki tr "y L R T
1 . . N
& H it = bt i E] T B KR 1 q i k Has ! " W LA e 1 R L e L O 1)
} H . . .
| . " . ' 1 1 '
H ' H i LEERUHLE AL T2
- T . = .. . P
ac b L i _ 13 E.r".n..“.._.._ SLEL) A L BN A
W a
5 e L W i -......-q cas L “ (% H L14]] H £l L1y} ' B FTLY - L TEr PN TR 4 ]
_ it b _..u_ £’ “ H3 4.5 Er [ TR TE [ETET R .
—_— - . . 1
5! e § LR L ; v el ‘ i Eon L T el
! H : " ¥ ! : ! : ; oo Gl L Dy R R
. h St Y admap) M CUELE s sy g
'
feme L 1 == H e A 3 Lo L L PR 5irn T oo L RisiLet w
; ) Y e . R ..
i [ 3 _ ] 1 . HEY LLEXREEEL AT UL
. . £ s i s H ri §0 = FRTE R
(33 R I
1 1 ] 1 1 1 .
1 .
' S N BB B ] .y H ELL O L LI -
A IR i 5! T Y T F] Ty o T = -
- —-_— = ' wasae 4 - - R - o . L N | EERTERE N I 1 . . o ——
HA YR a s S H . H " el S i |
: HIE ELAEE TN
llllll .- . —— ——— - ————— L} -
! HEL J Sl | 5t H - H T LR TRy T E T Ty
HTE H . T H TR 1 S I LT L A chl LT B
1 v neTis T s = i _ Hal FWimpce|ran ] omg
: Ti3.0m, il
' T H Il . R o : [ PR TTCCR =L e v '
i B " Lr-r 3 vl g7 i . FLIL PRI L | '
) YT H -5 : T T Ax el ararta
i . . .. - G =
H [ i | B . vy LT T e, L
. i H T < R e T T e
1 ' : P et a Y 7 : - 1 L Iy s
. 1 = =t rEg ||—-.I
_— ] . HE. el
H RS H e [ 1 _ Hal Al s .
H A i S H “_ i, EL R I REPPE LY PR )
NS N WS IDNDR R T LN R DS R F R L] | LR T T
1 . M3 mESE :
. [LoS T et O
mrmmAsy ranrsmitE A a Ty et T

L] vt Mdrmdy 1 .
— dik] HLAT] . ) R 1w |

ospuazmry | @oamL X , .
Fommay | mureey | O P P gy | T d

Eic)
Frasaidy | puireny | ?“._“..u.-w Pty | papipaunany - papagazag
ETHTY | Moy _ :

A smJdn ¥y ey iy

: Auny mmy
T ul [= 1]

1
25y L B 13 | g o] g Ao

d 0 frsiebity FHLym Lim P12 S30eded, ity 33 11] 260 X5 300035 0 15D
ALIT -CO), |50 B AT =y 1y
L3 AL N



T IR L AAREQ D 1Ry,

[ F=LH I e

LILFEFL RS - L LEFRE TN P TR TR RS T )
TN AT IEMINUEART [F23° - TN

Hirra

FAFF UM Arany e T Y A, e S
e d P iy 3R

[ ]

ok Arprr wedhay ek 31 g b kst g

TR LD T LTS B A R

A e AT ¢ I 1 ETYIT kR 1 [T MmO Py RRARRE
I T T A T LR CL R P [ R I BN R T H LU

PR b r 212, AT kB DAL IEA A o CLIE R e

(g A= S | ard Has e e T e e g e e n

a v
P i w e e e e ekt o bk

N P LU P Oy FIE PR E S S
WAL e T

|
: o IPRTIITE 3 T m m T T TS T = = o T oD O T T
L T T Y T T T T s B e o o o LTt o e T TR T T L e T T i e T e
1 . R
- gl - a - F] - P e W o [T ]t iy ‘e I Ir g Wige fop 1oyzag '
K 5 5 HHv, E ! = aL T LuL El R L E RO S X
T = H = 2= R 3 Y T BT [ Wi ) Slamiey MELIOLRE L]
. H 1L alg S Swoe Of Al
1" H ' TT - v T
- H H ; i P e —
: . ' .
. H - 1
- _ . 1 - (BT |
. - k| H w0 _Ea - T [EL] 3.4 O [y ! I="=0.- L= T PR B IS P LTy
: " H ! th ] NN LT Y T S R R, T ]
: . H
| . : i . _ » i H \ b R R FTERWLIREE VIt E N
= m E i H Lt * e - .H.__" ¥ ! T ...n_-....“.r Ner YRR [ RS L3 NLTI TR BN, T ]
! 0 .-
. j e i . peatma PLIE ST AN TR
' ! it . ) RET E Y - R ER A TUR U [Ta B i H L 8 T O
: . - - R
e e ! !
- ‘. -1 I ] [ 11, b LTS i
: i i Poow h tmE g B 1w woo Ll o A e UL g
_ - H al . - . H TaLL PELER AR LD iy ey
T lﬂ H H : (L8 | ] _ _,.._“._ ] ' b h LAl B Iull_n._,.. L il
= =1 ' - . - ".5._._.......-:"u._."._..—n.u.“h...”_.E.E_L LqEp=u]
— - o I IR T

Pofradurkeiy

W iy
[ TTIELTL |
iy

[l P HI ]

T LY CNTERT AT P 31NN T DUy

darefiy ]
|AAUfjaf,  AdlacdHy |53
PALCUIICE - Pl R T

[-TLTITITY PPy, FYT TR

iy dadr b S

Frada

Fanjpanrng

LITSESH F TR
A3 afmieTy
P AL

b T ol b Bl LIRS L b

| ~L18
S Aneay

AApIsddy

Nhglacymay fiu O Ak AW R US| | CLEGF] LR 2 PO
SLEL Mo R Ly e e
T R . R ] ]



L L a1Ur =0 CTG: Qe QA 0L WD AT L e e
FEE TR LR Pl ol o R H 1]
M L O
) 1B - Id A 2 Wlats- e .
e 5, w5 . B APk
I ES oL iy I WlStE -l = * : , ) Srrus A plussly.a: e PRI
i b7 ' _....“. LI L 15 E5-Ll o O Db P R e N [ ey
nl - - -
A wincha e TR K
] H 3 - -
FNTT Y [CIRRTEITSY A FEENTIT T T el EERINI wraLchn ) Ovy . 2
o " - aLudEIRUKS  EEERLLN T LRt LEN [IEH LN L |
1 N SLEGIILY TIuUe P el Ll aue tad M ST a T i L MIBY WL R eTrSs (il
[N FE A
:_.._..._"m.!_..._ L3735 A .
aliny; seveary
L Aredin il thad 1z i gruas "1 LR 5 ¥ g Al 2Tuud - Shis]
by,
! SIS ST o |
r
—— = .I
”p S LY r TR
' Ty
; .. i@ i TuTwrs BT prind 1]
' 3 AT R
R0 Ay wduDEL Gy |eXatSuc ey | 5o s | vametemaon | et 5 LR ] B . -
al =
i I - Hu SRR B T Y S
LRl
I T - I T R I T o F i B
o] ———e e —
w
LR SR
At HIc o AN LHHHN -_ iy g dues
ELIL TR Y
sSLiedeur |
SIRUDTILG D AN wILRILT Sy | beAsamets o] £p s o 4 vgealanaay ;
) H o'y o P = Ll i LT R LN R ) o
HITIPITI I S iy
*4
LI T TR IRt B S e B -, AulFallag 3R IE R LPE e
. AL R
: MR FE LT T NIVESF Y B
ry §]Lc [ P e A TR0 Er R - e, S . . WltA @ g peanaE]| 1
i
swas | | pmn | i TR
e e Lt T ..._.”__5.. LU TR LA J..._:_..!_.h..n el B b L LY ity -
irar Su g w LBl DY

A [ul St T ESIOVTY T W1 SEARIL |0 CTE e
ELOT Jisi [EH o AELLE S 156
FURUO LR EEEY R

A mpnadky



L gt ding R107 50 ST B I IN: 0L CD AL M R
PG TTERE DML LBAEE [T - SEN

puLY BN LE T .a_H”..,.mq.,q piEsg Sicadmde | osE pre | mazpeedy B MAM N g
; e IEITITETE o Tiog [ N
L Ll P o A 5 1 ==z [ PR ELITERT) I Jugd R R
ik . MR IE L EI T 1] - Rz [LHWH LEC TR TR R FELAN LT ] = * K ’ . " -
. P R - A
L L n”_..m”w._._”._u_._"_“_...r_...u.,_.r_. m..n“..r:_“_t_..r 2l R ' naq
" o ALl - T B Z [ 3| Tetwun B DT
' AR
sme e R -
]
] FHIEZN By LD N ALY ] DS e
. -
]
FHEE LR PRI ] . . .
3 Pt [ 3 I UIwu= =t i3y e Beed T e g a3y
i3 padDe waoy .
Y, T T PR V) T TRY N L IR EELFY, (P DT I TPACY D, T LSNP T LR LY R R EN ey W]
: : IHI] o
FLoH L Ll L] et Lo - e | N ITRT Y S0 S 51y R
. EE T[]
B . “— a0 A o) Wk e i wdkged] T €
_ _ i i
AL I . T
n'LE i :
PEEL I T L TRy [ = [P Ty L
Sl 13 ot ] :
EVES .
Yo FErES B
FELTIT sy
el gty . Lamany T oo R .
Lanen oy |meEuntwea | s e [T LT, R UL DE UL TS EPWTHES VT I T 4z A I LT LR RE LA E TR T o]
ML R bl . ‘u.._._ur :
[HE = H . :
CRFTS R
U DT : i
Cors v [ i H
oS i " E- N . P LRI DR EE R LT |
Wi R .
HFR T ARG . .
: T : h (T T TR R LT S H R L HE L 1.
- 1 2 LN
Aeudty SHRIN t..”..“_..._“”..u_...."_ FETEL .luun..._..“_”__......_u—- ETITIT U TS _ T q.”!_.k., H
EL AL L] JERAY SN Ay taunrg o L [T .E-:-.'.._EELH..I.H FLTITELTS (O T T ] .-.....H-. LEL ] E. w.u..- .._Iukq

SHHHARY 24 kbl

g 2uik SRy ey Al g 20y e g0 L ety
STy fra, e, FpmHy3ag o
3 sipaadiy Tl |0 RN, UDEZIED



LT HI

ETUTIELT

Er LR T L PR Tl R R e BT . e TLUE RUL i T
HIL T L L W S TR TE T L] ]y RO

b
Jeépn Lrrahg

InLixy
T LTI+

P

FIETTIY BT ]
S
dpy BuLucy

RILEN
2L Sy A 1Y

AT R LT e [T

o, iy Ly ey

_1 o3 anpdn, - : .
©usmprukl Ly [rEuecd o] SPOCes DE0I0 | uesweal oy |msusiuks o | oomaaaanon | 0 T ¥ Arap EAT]
. u3g Argdh, . -
! FTETH P AT LT AT KT ] [ S
E“......__m_.__‘_...u___._nu ULk ehe |wsnade oy ke S ekt gy | sesuwcu ol 5 L B i Tep1ad SeLned
..“__..ﬁ.u_ﬁ.... LR I, T PR, RECREY, P IS [ IS TTECE WG T T TTLETTEL I Y | [ ool aT B 171:4 in| ecip-
Uy : .
[ A - ey ioenom| s
T =
- irs H Tt i [ T i 0= AU O J Sl S S DA Wy
T T, 85 e REXTEEENEE ] e < g [ F F21-FOLI 23ud rd el IET A L7 LOAIE ARy
SRTEC TR Y I I gt - iy - - o FLIEOT [nalE 7 . 2ar' L0 SRS
=R i ol : : B wEgmh g RO HAWE NY A T U
B A Gy Ay S RIDY AT .
D it 0% IR T
£ 5. ......_ A ungraamay 1] < el re DIT 2 [ L N R s p ey Juas ) ceidunde .
Nt e e TE LT Adr
HE T T R TEEY T .
; " H. ] (=R ]
: o5
i EL DL D oy TleneT % PEEw] WE] IR U]
BT IR
uEL, wermAp |0t Oy BTN LT R TR LI L T ]
i T : - S o Ak, —pi
HINAELY KL | Ol U A - — I 2] ax 5 (L LLEEH R LEITLR P T
= & as e .,”a_...".n.v,.h.”..ﬁ Dakad pEad s (000 3t e e Ea) L
: 'H. u_._.._“:-.- u ” ..m“rq ...“.n 1033 230 5 MUlgIre
gURERAT G R A A SRRINITICET D ] eNIT :
Fonti A b _
LFaL ;
TR LA B Tl I ETTRETS T S Plead = kodag P dE U :
LR T} . —
0w i graky [ LA WL P LR Tl l T B e I o't TL e B L i
-E..._.u_ KL aur [ B [ H N AHJ A L A R Y _
R :

Lpacidy dus,

nuisg b3 5 .

_.:._L._:..u__.nu_ N AT TR ]

1 ol
Loedd wieses Rt g0
R S R T L

3 PRy

LT R TR ol T LT T R LT T E T S TTT . 1T )
GLiE 403 |5 Apig 20 b3sT
i) K fa, e RIED



o |0 pa%e TR BT AE K an 0L wt SRS A e,
IoF = Subr.df jae a0 IR0 - Y,

e -
455 JRniE ] !
RS E I | H
. 1
oLy s WL N ] . [ R . -
pamtll PP FPAPERP ) EFEIRTAC RPN arLGAUN U i1} fn i % R )R
o .
Ak HEwh e :
Pekukad W LM | . '
g 3 I Call PR - 1o S ) M Lo M el I L T : 2L wy g ainniEy
i e e e .................|..:|I._
E ey . . . FETE I FONTPS TN ) [0
bt gl bl vOP AU Cr =t : m = v = FUTTEET THRTH B SN TP e FEL N N LI PH]
moency | !
u__uaf—..h_—ﬁ1,u. m " -
NEE TV “ i
SLHUELE S T RNTET R o i GE 1T Ty - ; _ W 5 = S lDEg Ll Ao -
S A LTI FTTET HN T THT !
LETTIN TN [THATY HERL UL & R T TR L IERT ga) nRLRANT AN _
. 1
dvappipserape s, "
L L] ELHE BRI R [ ] AR T L : “ o - L] REFE LS TN S TLATLIN ST I
i
TP — e .
H 1
T LR L UL A . i
_ Vet Tt et - e L ] SEayT Moy )
. H 4557 T e e . B LU il i Tl i Ly 2= F
[LhH ! A4S : !
1 ' H
B H
el S PR : 4414 Tt 13- t5m 5044 Tt
g T T
=g HETPA B Ay |
Ay [T 155 :.L.....___..:._._.u_.. : 230U | [ TR, =ju- .. i | 5 1
- y - ] Y .
SR BRI, B ELTLLIFECE B v jc g - L YR | arEy AR Pl

TS RIF DL (ALY Iy w2y IRy g3 uaefoding
HL02 ey [ bl e S50
4 g ddehy AL IF TR



Ly eTOTisics BLAL LY FI I W g i 438
RO L ETRTE EoA Tl HE R
e ——— e e e I
ST IR ]
. wnm, [LRIEY]
_.‘dj.___alu.l—..-l.."_ ' LI ARAT ] _"_I'i..—__ .
..L. o) E i e T B LU 7 Phe Ty i Ty R S P TN TTL I TR T ST I e T S ACRLA T Dy | + 4 + L e L L L PR TR W T S o IR R AT PEL R TP T, |
d L ._ sLpnzHy HETTME R [TENPITECRTRETTI TR HTE PN g TEY |
=1 R
|||..m...“.,. _—_— L T LRSI UL ST SRR
WENRYGT . . .- . . , - [ - ' Moos .
" e OR e R L0t ML 1 L g 10l I DRTE PR LI Y PHCEPH T WL LY, TR POCE TS L3 #r L EET - _“_.“_“__L—“r_ s B vepRLErT 25Aa13 RS S by
TR " —|- . .
:...E P prrean oy |vonasecacy]  eomeotwor e | coneswst o [seusswsond concownzan 5 wd Ry AN I AU A
i P ooed s usden
'
LB G D eI, i A Loy
ez ey |emmearuesaey|  eorvess o | cler L) [ PO H n e awoda
2y Teazy qY i T = . i uansad n n ' ’ [T FELTY T ITEL T Y, BT B AT
Dopemaslogre R
..... E AT
- e dwar |- 3 = . LTI IYEIN
[TE ML ———r : e
ar ? arernacn w [essestecaoy| srereens | wemeses: [[E T T PTRE UG T L TR Y | H [ 3 ®H 9= FIIITE DAY S SALRISL LY TR
- 2y AILITCEITE L
- CECTTECS L 4 L- -I-“.P — o
_Iﬁ.__..ﬂ_....n_..t.ﬂ_ LEinkfuen) Car | GF % hoi il Sy [ IO O o R BTEY T B 1 ] DREE L B ol e L R _!.”“Ln . I 5 U LR UL [T SR RTTEN ERH
NEILE
.. . -
R LR EE g
CBTECERLE: AdysTn
FRERIEE L | e M el . R P P s o= . - i¥lan
FTESTS I N : s - b R i : - - SR | O S ] indde] AR
ERT1]H T m oLE A
—.-."qm .._.-.l-.-ﬁuul_ ” nmnTEaranT
_ —_— - = PN T T Y e LT =k B R
LETE ] ™ o
Ranp L | adlga O ot e

Jmpuadhy

S Pl St ATNCI DY 21y =0 RTINS0 e i s

BT 1oy, (o g AP By e
17190 TR ceTe e




Cabazon Water District
Annual Financial Report

I'or the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018




Cabazon Water District

Annual Financial Report

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Cabazon Waler Districi

Loard of Directors as of Jbune 30, 201%

Flecied! R VRIS

Mt Title Appeites! Letin
Ttohor 1ynk £ Tniair Lkcled 1252017 - 1242021
Alan D Vie Chair Electied 122015 - 1252019
Tlaxine Tsrel Idrecror libe e 12015 - 1250
maah Wargo 1 Hrecter Apponled 1252017 - 1272021
Murtin Senderson Director Elzgied 1252057 - 1222021

Clabazon Water Thsirict
Calvin Lowig, General Manager
14618 Broadway Sirect
P.O. Box 297
Cabiavzon, California 922310
{931 Bd9-4442



Cabezon Water Thstrict
Annual Financial Repuort

Fox 1he Fiscal Years Ended Jane 3, 20% and 2008



Cakaton Warer Disovice
Anuwal Financial leport
Far the Tacal Yearas Ended June 36 2010 and 2008

Tahle of Canreniy
I.'l"E" P in,

Taal e aod Copien- i
Introducie ry Section
Lutter oi Urarns-mir| -2
Frona petal Seetldn
Prduepenclent Audiln’s Repar -
Ao’ Disession and Aoaalysis N 14
Ra=le Finamelul Slatomenly:

Srers v P Mok Pesilion 1

Steternatt el Bevenmes, 23 pewses, aod Changes in Mer INsinidr 1

Bplemae=s el Casl Fhgees 15-14

Flucey 1o ke EBinprcial Satenents 13-31

Beporten Idernals Coaleols anad Compalian ey

rdependent Adiloe's Bepael g Toreieal Coahind Cheee
Frumeel Repesting and on Conppliazes nzz O pdares ased on
Tl Auelits ol Firlangeel Slaleng iz Peelipemesd | deasnbanes wiil,
Ci et it Anetiiy Siomleoreks AR



Introductory Section






Moveearber 162074

l3nard of Directors
£ Woaner TIiseeior

Nirnd oetion

Fi i ot aleastne 10 sukauil te Aacnal Finaocial Repon roer re Cabacenn $ater “asiog] T he Ol yaes
araled Bune 30, 2000 0 2008, Follawing eu.delings, sz Bly by the Susecmnenta Acvaating Standards
Woard. Lostrict it paspamd s financial vepant The Disvizt is uldmatzly responsikle e bets the
zreueey ol 1 date sl Uie compigle ssa amd the faitess ol gosertation. incinding 210 disciwmes inthis
“anezial reoar, We pelicee hal the date pesentes 15 aeanece i al mane &l rasaccls, This cepat s
designed e manner Uat we bejeeys nesessasy Woendiaoge yom gedweanndine of <he 1T stric?s fizareiat
rosilign ane aclivities,

TLis cpnel is drgrniwed inbe e sections: (1] Torwedociore ang 23 Fioanc el The Intmdasicay secticon
el mzneral i in 2o the Districe s creanizedion mel curent Dt agliv e, aml et oo o
su iy ol sign Tl Crsncial resalbs, The Fanencial seeéon mehudes the Ledeps ndent Auoditor s 120 pon,
flanapemoend’s Lissozaot o Acaalysiz of 12 Distviet™s sgic liencinl stalenennls, oo = Thelre'y
auilized brsic Trweial sienmns weifileeaom e 1 g

Ciznsmlly Avcepied Acveepiing, Principles JOAAFY requice thar raagemet Qrovica A el e
Tewdezion, overview, amd cmzbesis W aeeempiny the nuancz] stoersenes oo ds donn of s
Mazngoments Discussion amd Actabvsis (RDEAT scotion This Jellee of wanzontlal is desipned or
comnplemen the w8 A wsd shevld oxoresd i cuegueation with i, The Thstvice’s bADE & van ke foand
cranedionely ales hes Inlependeet Aodioes Repoid,

Tristvict Afvanctn e annd Taaderskip

The ok Wt Thishel iz an indaspendent specind di-nicl, wonsh upeings wdas e aathasily of
[ wizican |2 of e Calitfienis Watet {afe. The Distrol was foaned m 1953 amd s govened sy o3 e

=remher Board ol e s el - ange Tone within thi Edigriers seece wnen e General
elenmger e nistors e dietoedizy ogmenleas of The T bl in wenctance with policics wod procedur:
coal bshed Doy Uhe Board ol Leceters, The Dhzeet eneploas sis J80 dl-time emplovees ormanized inoo
toen depariments. The DEsorizo s Faard of Dimesers mnels cach foanrh beeticgss e ublicly =nticed and
UL a ane eneau el 10 alizrd

The Dispics prowides walor servive oappeosioae e L0 cosionees within s 700 seee e vioe arc,
[zl wnrlas castern positinm of Bovarsice Coonsy. Uit Destrcl Sncaong 2558 e uoiszsol o sied s nf
Cabmzo= ane same of e usincorpnraced areas of Riverside Coonty, € il



EMistrict services

Feeidenbal cEslamers ars oppaosimiaiey 2% ol 0 Disir el s cestaner b and comsbme appxinisy
%A b e sl prossnced aovwuzlly o Lhes 2isimcl e Tsteis s -snlly Biss g eatsd ol fuan geouos waker
wiells with @ maximun production cagsaciey aof 3,260 gallons x minuce,

Ecampnic Conditien and {Jutloak

The Diserics office iz oceted in 3= uniecomorated wwn of Dazacen in Biverscde Coue, Repionil
avatch b w2en sl Lo zeeower e the continoans etk b ke dessololion of Bedewelopisot
Avpencies Dugmehe il e S,

Ialeenal Comeeol SLrucinee

Piswrice manaponen iz sespansible G the el hmenl and anacnzenance ol e inlemzn conbl souclues
Tal ensures the dssers ol the Mikric: ave proteciad o ngs, 1120, oF etisase, The inlzmal corin
shweiues alsu stz wdequsle szegenriog dant izosiepide:] laoaloues e Do prepaiatian o fosencial
stateienls o voolurely with peogmalee aecestad acsountng pivsiales, The Bishact s sl aceln
shivetues % desipoesd we spovids reasogn s wssesicee that thess alvscives we met The cancepl o
seazanable essurnree vecoenezes Lt 1] e sost ol a contie =Foudd nu: exceess fae bensiis lkels o ha
derwed, anc £2% 172 valuatinn of cosia and bepchits regeire estimates and jrdoments o maaireaeost.

Rudgetary Controf

The District Baard of Ditectors annuakly zdat an operring and capital budeel pres © e ooy lscul
swedr, Ll helper acthoeines and peewides the Basis B repoesting ane comiznd oo Fnansial operaziens ond
Aaceannl e fe The Dissi@ s cneprize opemtons od sapicgl prajpee, Tae budges sl repondng,
il naln apphed o che PRsther is conaistenr woeh the acermal basiz o acsounting and he financial
slamepzrn brsis,

Inveslmenl Piliey

Ther Rzan ] ol Ao g acdnglod o invesiren aalicy mae corifaons osithe Loy Disrics mec nonee
aniz resnfosaee s, peoadent reonesy isnegensont, sl e Sseadoeor pegean™ stidland s T al ety ol alke
Ivemssanent Policw s osadets, Dgqueding, cmd w0l Tstegt s oo iwestad o hs State Trecsurar = [l
Joronay Investment Fand, and i-stitntiona savines amd ©asckans fpreoants,

Water 1aoes and istrict Bevenwe:s

Izeeit olicy directinn ensures el ol meserwes Troen vsee sFarezes ol smehoegess jeommziesl Tromn
Clisorizt cusleamers masl supporl 2B sl aperatoaes e ludivg capila poceet Desdine Accurtingly,
sl villes ae e e s A anconl hasiae WRISE racss s uacr chrsees ongsaed Gn cohionges har
ggrvices ard are 2 primEry aeaporeat ot the Tsoiacs revcnus, Wair rates are composed of a
sty pusAeey changpe dral g Tiaed neen stzmlbye ey,

Andil il Fieaeiul I{E|‘1|'|I'll'|l|'-_:_

Seare D ] el eavercnrs egpiiive 21 Piseeice ioonldain an annal audica? ils Tedweal stalernmls by
av kel erl cor 5 poliis seour a0 The aeegunting Qe ol Pedak & Boeaon L2 L canduelad
L ewdig o the Disinel™s Jinaeeial statemzents,  Thaie anencenDed Deleaendaad Aadies s Beporl appeus
i e Finmnoinl Seee.

L



Cilier Belerencvs

RAres A1 ani0e i3 conggined i The Bansesenront's Dizcozssen and Aualvzis amd e Motes 10 e Basi
Frgrs il Suateents ool i e Foranci Secdne el e repsn.

.'\.i'lgrl-lj'l'r'h:l:'l-_!_t'lrlltlll'ﬂ

ez reticnn of (s et wes aceiengelishsed By the conr luegd e e o Distcl sedl We apprecie e
decivancs ctbucls ardd prolsssionalisi bt Tese =187 members ccelriouee o the Disrict,. e wouhl 3 e
lize to ol ths menaces bl e Boacd of Directoss oz hes conlizosd sopgn? in phowmine zmd
inplzrealidion ol Lhe Cabazsan Woater 12dstricl™s fiseal o' cics

Besiyacul by subenicoe:d,

Calvin Lo
ieraral Mangaear



< Page Todentionally Leli Blanle >



Iinancizal Section






FEdak & Brown LI_P Lypress Liica:

. Hs1 l':l'rllgrl Auana
r T T TV .
carhllzt Tl Accountunls Coyprezz, Cadilurina Hind0

(657} 214.2007
FAS (T 1627 3104

Rreursein Nica

Mhar4n # Eagab, PG, 816 1403 1ZRcacn weenoe, Saic |
CeRepier § B 2R CEdA Frenrpign, Ualifomis SRS
Aomp ARy R4 (L] CIE Y4

Toeele peancle sl Awclibor™s BReport

Fiowd ol Rimcelsn s
Coliaean SRenicr 1isirict
b, S alifengia

Bepmuel won the Financial Slznyenfs

Yo D ainlitedl e hee mmipateing: ANl starerzolz o e Cahazon Watcr Disutdcl (T srce a5 07 and
o L wesaln enced Jeoe S0 200% i 2018, 2l the relaled nebes 1ot Tnaneial stz e, owhieh
cuertive by curnpiigae e Disnaer s bsic Tnmcia shdgmens as a3 in e ahbe e eontens.

Murtragresestt v Hospos SR fer See Flaussiaf SInehnns

hcwggernerd o ocspoasiboe for e aepaation sl Gur presencalion o Hese Tnancesl sticioengs in
Aczordancs with aceouoine oo ples gee2adly arcspied othe oited Sraes of Ame dea, his siles
che desio, fnplenestation, amd aemenance o roernal el relevan! o U pepsratom o Fair
prosentoton of tinancial stalementy shas ace free frost materad nlsstalemens, whether due o Suud or
BITUF.

Sdretideer B Begpcnsib it

Oe sespomsibiline 1w loexpress o an apinion o thess Taecial satzmeals ased oo oor audies, e
et el onr Audigs ir owecnlance with audizing spuesands parendly ccepled in e Unite:l S o0
Apngrica, rhe standars applicable ta Binaneial audits contoined 21 dseeromegr daoitins Sioedards, issucd
b (la Coenpreadlee Coeneess ol rhe i ] e, s che St Costhoalloe's dd oo Aoad o e’ remencs
For it Special Darizs Those ~tandicals veewaes 121 s b aqd pesfeaen the aodhil 16 o060t
reasvmLnle assutence boul whasher (e fiiudsia statenents aes Tres Tonn matedal st nesn.

Anued L meabvms perloenie g procesunes weshieng audit eerdenes b the amweants and Jaclasras on
the fimamoiab statenends. The procodones sslectsl depeaad o e audhter’s poelwanenl, cncluchog, T
Anacaament of the Feks of reaierial risswience 20er e Tnaneian s, el due i fead or e,
I rahing thas Eisk dEseaaries B, The auchior considers icleenzl crmral relavarl o g entile s aeparabion
and Fady preneskanion a2 fe finaneial stasomensz in erdor toodasias aud it pracedures that are apanes: ke o
the cpcorneslanc=s . sl el da the [uirpngs nt I.-‘!:'-:|‘.-'H:~Q~.il'|;_'. 0o el an The eltecliveness of e =0ty s
el contml Avcerding!y we sxpress e such waimian A aadit aise s lades cealmating e
aporcaraleress of ocounting poelivies uzed ad the rawsonebloness ol stienilican accouelne estoniles
Ak By manage e, s well o evsloiine e ovesall presenizemn al 2z uecial suceneis,

whe belicwe Lzt she audil evideree v Feee ebiaied o Hicent ol sppeapauds o pesde o s e
el Lig i nie.

flpriing

In v npizion, e nancial scetemen:: wremred oo abovs prosoont icle, weoal materinl aespess, (ke
reapeeetive dinancial position ol the Colewon Valz: Dhiztrecl, as oo dawz 300 2001% 1ed 2018 qud e
sspetive ghogies iv linencia positios, wed, swhewe applicihle, eash daws theoeal Toe oz years hen
erced L e |ance weth &c"t‘:ﬂu:lliﬂﬁ |]|'i|'1:il'-|-r"5 t—_&|'|E|:1'|}= H.-.:l.‘::!_.’!ll-re|| e T eedd SLaled ol Ameticad.



Dnchepee welen § Aomchitan™s Repoarl, coandin il
afipr Mepfizea'y
Froives Sapianepacy fofcenstion

Avcecmantare (winci et ceicelly decepres o T Dhiced Sweles af dsomeciva seguie 1haL Lhe nsmsee nents
dizetizmian il mealesis ool requed sapplementey inkaenat g o piczes o kBraaph 30 Re pregenoed o
suppleneenn the bisie oaneTz] sarenvens Seel odeimeian, aliTaogh et g el of e bazie Tinans iy
staterients, s oreguirze by ke Seeerrmemel Ascoanticg Standaods Hoees wlio considers o o be gn
essentiel part ot tnaneil reoociine fer opluconp the basic Goancal slatemenls o0 an JpErupTile
apcselionel. ceomanie, o histories, conlexl Wae heve apolied ceelgin Tmised prosedures o Ui rogeied
spplemerary infiemalinn ic necardarce with auditng slandards ge-eeally eceepuad e [nied Slales
of A, which congizied «F inynvics oF managem:ens ahowt 1he methods o preparing o1z infaemation
ard covnaciog e anlemalinn G conbsssmens yowith rotidaeanent’s iesporsaes b ne ingitiaes, ey i
livencial st ness, ard osher oo lslee wc ol durizg oue aud it of the Desic lmenciad stdeowents
Vo da e espress an apirian or preende aey asgoriinze on she irroremws seseese e lonaed procesd ones
dio mat prowvide o with sufticizrt cvideace t Sxoaress an opFinion or proviee amy Assnce

Chher iR ridesian

ciue andits were conducted {15z puepase b tarming an opimicn ot oche fimesncl stcements that
collectively comprise the Dswict®s basic foaasial stalsweals, The iploSuclony seclian an pages
thtele 3, are: praccricd 0 puerpedes al saddifioemal andlysas @l ace ol o oesuwes mrk o Hee ki
finaeinl sratmmengs.

Cther depocting Kecngred by Cgeerimcnd Anaiivg: Sredords

In Aeecidanze with Ceavernndendr duahiig Shenddos s we Fave also issucd Sur report dased WMosemzer 9,
AOED, o et cunzideradican ol the Dosorica's ezl comdiel e financial eporming andd o e 1eas af b
cienplismee walth sortage poreeisions o7 Loy, swnulsdaei, canbeaets ol gonl ageeeieals, o alles
atlers, |he punpess ol thel repoet s e dess b shie seape o sur testing, el intgmal canseol avar Tinus e
el sl waen alizmce el Uig resal = ol U Sestng, wied ol by peaendg an esivoon g iierwcd coenl
aver financial cesorting ar an compliznce, Thag veoort iz oan itk part o g onedl perfemed in
decenlamee wath Crovecaded ooy Sladucecf o0 corsdecing e Dinricrs arderml consios e
Mol il repentng amd complionee. Thin ceporl car, b2 tound wnoaagez 22 and 33

Featats ﬁ‘ﬁdm}n LLe

Fealale & Trimyn [P
Loy pess, Lalifarnia
S - |!-]._ RO



Cabarsun Waler Lhsirict
Mosrgenrents Ivoveasien i Aipeldpsis
Fow Lhe Fiseal Years Endesd June 2 2009 weel 207148

FRe dallenei=g anigeten's igengzion and Aanly=ic DA of welwities and finwnial pecananee
el e Colivoe Wana Tharicr (MEwiz peowarle s isloddnclion tnoche fimnzia® staleanenls o Gze Dislcl
v che fizon peies o Jung A0, 2009 and 20HE, We enaayrage readers to eensidor the infommacian
[oesented here m n;.nn_|'|,|r;|_'.|i-;'|n wtl e tearezan il e 1 rhe '|H|1.:-:;.III.‘:I||"_:|-' e e and with the basic
Tirancial suatenyencs ared rsluted notes, @ odch falloee s ses e,

Finarvedal Higlhlishis

s in fimcnl yeas 200 e Destrics s et pusiticr devicased 2% o0 3523022 bo 3T0R70070 [n il
wedar 200K, the Dsurier™ el poesition pereased T3 % o0 3240098 e FEA00.2 1.

o Pzl e S0 e THstied's opacnt g eveniey inercaged 2733 or 302535, 1o 51,500,380,
o fiseal e 200E ale Dispricrs opetiog cvenaes ioossed 2HEE% e 3205448 1o
L I EREL S

v Pseal wew 20000 1 IPariers vpeading espenies ingiesad T2 o 3210584 Lo
8150 a3 Lo LS, ke Lislrcl s oporaning capanges insreassd o1 % ar §55 12 fo 21005234,

Reguired Finnoced Stk cits

Ths annuad PRt LGk el i i o Tpegad stater ol Fhe Slaements ol el Pagicion, stadcnenld
of Revenuzs. Expenses. and Changes o Sel Posilion, ang Statenients of Cagh Fows poovice inleenelian
alwsi The aciivilics and serfornaize of e Whislacl o<ing aecrarlig methods sonilal =o these o by
RUBE IRRSE TR AT O TR

Tl Siawemwenes of ez Posilion Inciude al ol Uee Dserice™ investimenss 1 oresuonees fasselay deferned
outlews of fesnisees, the ohlipatians o creditoes (liabihees), wed defevred inflovs: of nesoanses, The
axg prvende [Be hasis Foe coromcing e ol e2cien, eesloaice e capital sirucours ol she [T stricl el
assessmg e lguedaey el Fasncial T My el che Tesieicr, A el the vears” revemce and exyese: are
acconnled Lo m the Shenwents o8 Kevarngs, Bhpensss, and Clacpes ie Bzt Pesition. These stalements
rcasre the success ot dhe Di=mels opesmneae e The s vk, sl e e nsed o Aeleariane il iz
Friseriea et snccsaalully recoversd a2 of its costs theaogle i gaies el vthse clrges, Trese sawmen s
e il e e i claluate probitihnZity o oreSin woriliness, Ul Toal reguiree Poang @l acsmensts aez
the Slideogos of Cash Blows, which peovidz intoemalion abant by Tistmicrs cash mecernls end sash
Py a1 wpaii 7 peisl The Statdmaniz of Caah blaws ieperocash recedpis, cisi pigeasen s,
1-d nEt c.h,-_ng:_"_-i T cash oL |i_i|';|_-_=_ Founn v i =, st b, car-cagd Ll Steramemng. o cisilal and elated
Bhantcine eclivilios, as wall a prov i, aoswers oo sl questiang o wherg <id 2ag eane from, what
v ciml uszd For, and what weas the charge agash baloree soring the e liong e o,

Financeal Analysiy of the District

Lhee of to2 moat imesarant quesaass asced aboot e Desteel™s Timaness s 36 212 Lishing bt ot or
wrntinr of T & i regult of Lhis wear's acliviies® e Stabemerts of el Position ail the Stawanens of
Bovenues, Eaprisrs, 908 Chaspes in Mol Posidon ceporl inZsrnarion ahoul L [istocl inoa vy thil
el answeaer thes question, Chese giasements inchac 3 assets, detorred oottiaws, liaailizics. and cetened
infloves sizing the amorinn’ beeei ool geeenanfazy, which s sine' b o the aeenun e nsed By most mivate
seczor companies. AL al Lo currens sy’ s peveies st capenses o el b e oepandicss of
whiss ez cash is vaceivest o raud

]



Cabeton YWaler Dustricl
.:I-frJ.F.Irrgn'Hr.l'.lr.l' Y ey leler aiell .-f..ri'.'.l'.l:l.-w'i'. raarird et
Cuer Ul Disced Yemrs Vndecd Jaowe 30, 20000 5nad ME

Finsncial Aadulysis of g st ciel, eoontati e

These owo statements repet the Disitacls e pesitinn and chaness i 20em ne cun thok of 1he
Poesurizd's nel posiou Ol diflerzzoe Delveeen assecs and detorred sos e, and lialbloes s defeaed
eI s s o ey B ricaiie e Paiseviee ' Samancial heslth, o Sevaneiad preeibiond, Checr lime, ooy
ar heeeraser [ b DIsest's net positian i@ ane indicang of whether itz Maceased Seafio iz imeeng or
demrmar iy, Floveetver, e wi !l nesd oocnosics sthes e stivaneial Zaemns snzic as changes inaananin
cozdil ons, ropuletian Eeewth, o and owes o chisngaed gowcnrne=L egislation, such as siarges in
Federal pred State wetsr cuclily alanaedz.

Motes du the Basie Fooanosn ] SEa0e oen ix

The eows poarvide wdditional ieGenation (hal i esseatial s Tuioonderslasiing of U data prosided in
“he hamc tinencial stazemens. The notes be the Lazic finsnciul statements cun o0 found on oapes 15
el A1

Statenwenén of Nt Pasition

Mg opaded carlier, ger pesition, oay scve ovey e 15 a uazhul indicstar of 1 acvermment's Zinancial
austtual, I Ing cdse ol 1he TVaricn dszers ol e Tlisticl escegcdssd liabilioes e 37630904 and
FTAOEIL e el Do 310 and S, vrspeet e v

ﬁ_',- 1217 <l |.:1|';|_g||_'~.'| I_Il_l:llii_lll o i IR s e et SR 9 and B0 as ¥ om0 2000 aned 201R,
sespeetive ] cellects the Disimet™ irneezingrd o capuiad assels (ool of aemmaaed depreciaion; lass any
selmen] @il ] L acypuine e gesens o v SCH cntsieking he Dl vegs igse canizd assels e
orowvide services weozustonzers withio b Istricls sereice ari; corsegquently. Tiose asscesoae e
Sl T Tuedee = aending.

A e cad of laca. dcars 2019 aod 2018, Lhe Distiael showed a positive balence in ez woestriclsd nat
aond et al S e AR E werd BOOSGUGTY. R meade ¥ Foe Fueller diseossiog.

Copdensed Statements of Mef Posifion

11 2= Chaoge
Ansels:
CILEIS 1] g LS 5 13250157 LA AT 113,15
Caprzl assels, e PR AN 70 Adn CHG T
Total asseils A ST [ 0] a0 50
Lialililics:
Cumrenl dibilines abbara T s (3454
Mon-cureent liahititics, U R ¥ S & b %
Tutal fnbilidics 42099 117202 124307y
Mot position:
Met imvesTmient in cipind assels R R G0 R ALIn Cla2A e
Sonloeesg B ek e rvice il 3w GlR ki
P T T T [199.553 | 077 1547
Toal net posihon i LA T EETiE]l (32310




Calweenn Waler Thiscrict
Munagericnt's Fscussion aerel Sinrlpsls, comirnied
Fue tlie Vizes! Years Loded Jooe 4, 201% nod 2014

Sizlomencs of Hevennes, Expenses, aml Changes in Med Pusition

RN ikl H Chumire
Revenues:
CIpCraling 1o v s ¥ [,203380 A3, 10 alp 2
MeA-OpSralng SevelLes AW L83 o 0k LB
Todal mevenus | 1105605 I e 3 Al
Kxpcnues:
Clmeraling Expises [ MI1R33 | Card 244 21038
Ty iara 1R4s2 JATARE 4050
M -npera Ling, < aenzes "ARIA 2281 r1Snl)
Total cxpenges [.hd" R75 [A1E [0 0] Tod
et incorne fhossy be ooy caplral
vantriluliong (32312 | 2l 505 LIAnELS)
Corpltal enontribmcinns u A L R R
Changes |0 med positon Ry PR UES (R ]
Mt pusilivo, beginming
ol year 200022 T s o 2 B 24500
et pnsition, end afycar 5 200505 Taa 221 (X117

Tl stiabvinarls of novenes, expenges, snd changes in nel pos o shawe how e steict’s nel pesation
clicigal dhameg the Faeal yeans

A el gppmananies el ile seeasces wfelimee- in el posidion reveals 1t

Tin Mol wesn Z009, Hhe TV Alnic ™ nol ansizicn decrenzed D42% o0 832302 w0 27057900 10 Dical v
200, U st ner pog Eee i~cecased 30 0% or R246,6%98 to 37 690,20 1. seo note T Faz turther
disgu-sian

I fpenl e SORY thie DRisidc s speabig, seven e increased 2.95% o B0 due prinewily woan
iTcre sy ur‘]-:?';.llﬁ':.l'-l- A W I;,'II:|'\.I,||'|'.|‘I-Ei|_'\I|| sales w st wiss Al h'.'" TRERIRE -.:-I_Sh':-:?"!-ﬂ it [ils: ;I_'_-'
Fran Do liscal year 2008, the Tisircl™s operartng evselics incrgased 21508 02 B2l 445 duc primarnily
wa Encraases o F224221 A wenter consane e sales and s e in iy Tees,

In fiscal yvear 2009, che Wistrict™s operating sxnetees imersased 1V 24% or E210 484 e preienzpeily o
Pcreases o7 SI25930 in Lansmission o523 Sistiilndion and $Had 52 ¢ gesecal wd whornisraive In
D0 H, e Pl s aprar e ek pe e incocsal D05 50ar 350512, due prianarily L inereases of §27.740
v general ars achuimisoeagive expenses and $L5M0Z i1 pumiping and watzr treatnent: wheclh wene osz
o o e ul b Y54 0 paeapriss i and dissibncon.,



Caluron Water Thstrica
roeigenreind ' Discainiong waped Aoy, ovnlimied
Yar Uee Fisct Yenes Ended Jume 30, 2ULY and 201K

Capital Axsel Aalminisiration

Ar ihe erd of Oscal vemrs 009 and 2008, Lhe Distrcls invesirnent in crpelild assels amowsles o
FL280,7T5 aml BT 450,040 Docr of secumnlated Jdesieciaong), vespeetiecly. This invemmett in cupital
asats e el land, weassnossaoo and disoeimnien sesiema, wedls. tanks, reacmeairs, samps. huildiecs and
stnucturss, erpupm el weltiche:, urnl e rwion i|'|-'_,:-r||q.‘:|:1~.'~.': gl "-.'1:I:i-:'-|' Calilat aLadet Adetilinn: ':I":'i:”t'. I'e
s includy provemeonzs tke nesenission and distributea syaleoa, sinese af snppkye s amd oo

TR VW S

Clatigres inocapelnl 2ssels ror 2014 wens oy Eollows

Ralance Aclditians el tinos: Balwace
LA Towks b 1 Tvans fa rs, MY
Caplil 25503
Flent-dheparc cia b myseLs 3 RATER B 40T L0 fdd), 795
[ Toprecihl wesets 2,108 969 11030 - [2211,350
roceoecizled B preciation (32221370 C3LEASD I 2 i L
Tota: capila assels, rel 4 TR TN [ F2AT T80, 77N
C.lhamzes i sap il assets for 2018 svere as bllows:
Pealiimce Aabditisns ! Thele lidews s Talanee
[ e Trans e Transters s
Crapl sl
Plwt-eiresia ke sssis 1 TTHLINT VTR R RN w027
D|:|:'v|'-;'|_:ii-_|:|k: vaEely | .-'._I.-I""F'ﬁl':.i S 173, TRIR
Accunciled depreciaten (2 017% 50 CREEIRS [3552,135)
Tolal czpilal wasets, el ¥ LA I 210 HERE RN TAsadE
bt Adhiniztiration
Changes in long-teim delis in 20190 aere a2 1l lree;
Balncc Folance
iR Aubllicivi IFaymencs ikl
Legie=te i chehi:
Lovans peavnbk: B | 57 (117209 LN
Ttul ke puyasle f L (113203 LELT Bl




alacon Wailcr Instrict
Alertgeprermerent o S 0newnnienr ponid Arr.p.':p.vfx. ey
Ier sy Iiseal ¥Yeses Encled June 3b, 2429 gnel 2018

Drelel Aalmaimistrstion, contimuel

Changes in long-wenn el in 2018 were as ol

Balunce Halange
e Addilivaes yneals s
Lot titerm elehi:
Luiuie pavihke 1 I8 - (114338 L
Latal ks pavable b1 185,756 - [114.255) L7130

Cundinion s Allecting, Curvent Financial ogitign

Mgy inonf i s g ol wree comdilier s whigh ol Baes asienficant mpact on e Disoner™s ceenenl
Cruames el prositbann, nel gosilisn, < opevas g Jesul e m e o past, peesesl, @ed ELore,

Hoeaguests oo Dot it bivan

This Timisncial repon is glesigread leoorowide e Disricss Beedng scnrces, cusiorers, slakeloleers, and
alher irlezested partzes with an oversies of e Distrsct's finencial speratouns asd tinancial candition.
Alould the veader have gquestions regecdiae the infaoacer ineluded i thiz repore or wish Lo regocal
LLTerwnal Pl i Fueeratlion, pliose conezee e Di=lrie™s Gemial Sehomps sl PR Tiomacdwiy Srecer,
10, ey 2000 Uakazna, Ualiformia G220,

r



Basic Financial Statemoents



Caluntonm YWorler Disorice
Suatements af Mel Position

Juoee 30 2T ] 2R

Curve N ddwg s
Cash and cush equivakents (e 3)
Casl aid sasboequivalems - esircted poale )
Accrwed prerest receivble
Aocamnt weecivanle wnmer anles. s innle 1)
Trromeiy Guse s aed asessne l econs ik
baterials and scpplies inmvenoy
IPrapaid and oiben @isgns
Total cwrke vl asscts

M m=cu e n i slssi s
apitat asams - ron-depeecinlte sRsots (node )
it assels e e ik ansets et (e 1)
Teotal wrem-cwrerent insety

Toral Azacis

Corrent liahilitics:
Accaunts pevabue med acceusd Sxpenses
Aceiusel wogws amd reated rayabiles
TousEloener v nrss G desesins
Ak intesest reyget bl o0 kegE-lern oo g
Lcwge e Labilipes — oJu svighie ane vear
Comipe sk ehronces {oote 3!
Loang eyable Do &)

Tutal curre ot lialnililie

srf-cnee wl lialilidies:

Log-tern: labixaes — ol a0 e than ome wear .

Lrsans seigahle Dresie €
Talal nea—e et lisbdlitee s
Tl Talmlities

Mot posidion: fnaoe 7
el irvenisment o0 capili | assers
Besivcdol
Ll it e

Totul med posilivg

1

Rk scpor i nares oo ke Tes'e el smoemsne

oy )%
G148 % &1 1,500
il K20 AR
197 i
2 AR
1,773 1738
LML, 22 ERT
EXRLLH: Ay
1,325,054 21 #T7
RTINS B, 14
£, 341020 ARy,
7,580,775 3 10,
E, M5 528 ARl ARG
EERLN (1,358
5,149 5,114
11748 15710
A 1,723
15353 s
1210 3% E170a
_____ 241K AP
A3 55,4
I EER b e
|7 5] 3 ST
126,54 L5 TR
A R olE
| I6655) ST
T EST I ) B




Coalsiroe Wirer Ihigiric
Scalenrends of Revenues, Fspemses, and Chanpes in ¥el Fosiliun

Fore the Fiseel Yemwes Foded Joae 30, 2009 aod 2418

Opeealing revenmes:
Waner consucoption sales
Coatrw i s
mlandlzy e
FFacehly lees
ohor shalrges
Tartul apcrating reveooes

Eipcvading X e nscs:
Meimping wowl weeler dwcaLie i
i i and diseeilocion
LR NTH o TR TT T8
Cereral and adniinisretive
Tartab e ating o mies

Capeearing neeme Lefore dzprecaton
il Lol e
e e dinlion

Crpwe it ipeomne{nss)

Numeupe ruting revgane (e s s ngi )
MroperTy Tikes
Kerasecore  cellaln antennas
Lovestinent £ arenes
[oieees] g o = kings-ioim Seht
CILhe r A mueraling, resse s, nel

Toieal wnben e ciling revennes, et

Sk lneowne (osg] hednre canifl
condribiodiooms

Capatind coadribmtinns
Cenributed cepial assels
Clianges e posilinn
Mol posleon, begriminge ol year

Med psitinn, cnd ol vewere

Mo e e ing noled w0 the b Tinsncla, stase neets

B LI )1
1125920 | 245,117
bl P
[ 07 I 12,53
[ 7,558 54,136
ka3 44,7100
13U st | i, 23
[ ZB,0d7 44,333
L0225 plf =¥
RERIEL EHEL
g A BRI
AN A2G [ 995,244
Uy HGY,00
(i1RAT2) (2481
{158 AN
R E b A
24,555 2200%
21 R1Y 75
{1%.815) L EA|
(137] 075
A 153% ITARS
(32,412 [2<] 503
- U RY5
(1310 216 N
1,650,221 LS
AT 00 TH0 221




Cahazen Water 1isivici
sialeneends af € 'ash lows
IFuv the Fiscal Yeurs Eaded Juwe 30, 200% a0d 2018

iy 214
CARsh fiows from ape ealing activilies:
Cash meceipls “Brean Cosunss e Wl sues 1 1 3Ra 205 DAAAIG
Procoeds Seom stamdhy does, 1CFp 0T S 10550
Cazh pud roemplavess i galuees and wages LII0EE (27 3:085)
Cash pited b wersdions ans supplees Tor materials
LY S LT FLODEAINY G (N
Met canly pravided by opeerting activitics 1oz SR0CH
Cash loaes Biom wan-capilal financing aclivities:
Procecds Seom reetal inconee — cellsbr antsmnas 24,953 226N
["Yveee: rom [nepuedy [HE T'_'I ks ﬁﬂ;".]
Pl cod I penvide d By on-capital financing
acdivilie s AT CHL IR
Cash flovs from capital amcd reladed linaneing aclivities;
Aozquisition el coreifrucLion ol e alal asscs 14550 CETIA
Preweeds “rem capitil cenrilndinns - 23143
Tl il an iwtgste e dely {11785 CH256)
Interes L paid on lanp-teson dely {20415 (25, 138)
Met cash uzed in capltal and related Anaucing
nelivitics [ L6547 § ITFLGRTY
Cagh Wlnwy Mecem iwve sting e livitics:
InLsresl £ar s 2055 a0
Mt cash proovided by inves e aclivilies 25 S50
Mot imerease o eesl e veshoegoivaleots I AHHY 250k 1416y
Coausli s wesh sgquivilenes, esiming of vear ATLR Ao Se
Cust aud cash eguivabegs, eon ol voar b3 LIL w130k
Hee v e bieatioons oF casTe pd ekl erpuivelents
&tate e nks ol ne b pns itios
Coavhrnd cons™nwepivale nns ¥ TIOALS A1 00
Cuzhowned casty cgupslems - resicied ol B2 01138
Tofal cos v aod cash cque nle miz ¥ PN RT2.TAR

VTR TN e e Bk e Tl e

S st Evings nolzs e lhe hase financal sdazemens



Cabaron Water Tistrict
SCaliemenis of D s le Flioes, van i d
Ior the Fizeal ¥enes Encded Fome 30, 20050 and 2015

g 21
Hoconcelialinn ot aperatieg inenme[Juss) to oot cash
provided Ly opercating aciivilivs:
Crpeeating neeegliss] N 9 (L T 1 I,
Adpgtmends ta reconcile operating incame(foss) o uct
cag b peavided Iy npee vaciole activiciess
THA ALY F ELR R L
ULk non-epe racogg (ALY 67
Change in asse s and liabililics:
CLretegss bl roass in s s
S eds e bl wnne s L e Sy ceg el GH2 [
Mareruals wind supplkes irecniory LY (13200
frepaid and mber agsety (LY (Lo
Increaseidecrease) in Lkl
Avuuiirts paydhle end zooried expanica M%.552) [huly)
Accrued wivges aoel cslamed pacvil s il [345
' oapenmaned mhise e 10 [z
Cous e el edes aml deposils __I"I_f.lgl_ﬁ;l _______[_!_-_I_,_-_I_.'EF'_]_
Toetayl wcljpxdmcntA TR H]D RSN
Mer casi punvided hy o cating activicoies b 3 4t 1342 MRIE
Mun=cush inresling, vapital, andd faaneing drnsetioms:
¢ hanpes i Gat-snackes walee o Mnds e preitead with LAl b3 =15l 1508
Loapital cramnbutivng - U7 ARz
h 3 =131 T bed

S SRy ey e ek Dreare il sl s nts



{aharn Warer [Nistrict

Maptes e Al Finwmcin ] S Lalemoen s
Yor the Iiscal Years Lnded June Sd 2400 nocl 2014

(1 Heportmg Eotily wimd Suotmeary of Siypilcant Aceonnting Pulicicy
Al dhvgawization and Operidins of the Repaoctingr Entity

The abazon Waler Ddistzicl (LDostricl] seas hormed on fday 210 19500 snd prawides paable waler and
Warel Anecices wittim e T0A0 e wareice aren bereer the cilizs ol Beomioniaed Pa'ne Spaings walhin
e Cowety ef Riverside, "he seizs iz grecriss Py o five- veanba s Booed of ERgelsrg e saves Togr
L Rl T 1L 1E

H. Basid ol degountlog mnel Peasnremoenl Faows

Fher BN el cgpnbes B aenivitios ax i erretprize Tond, wetich i vsed o eesont e apeninas thac are
Fiacea] ool cpeged a0 rmee sipalar o e B sigss enepeise, whens the ineest o e Disaic
i that the cosi ol oroviding waler Ll seewee as on @ sohliuing basis be - iamced o recovered
primatiby frsuch cser chargess {vaiter seles), cannzl oranls, aed <mnlar “roding. evernes =nd expemes
A recopetized onehe Ul gocrual busis of zecoualins. Revenues zre recognizzd in doe aceounting period
i which they & caral weal vz wns cecngaraed e the pegiogd incoried, ceeanlbess of when e
rejited caly Tos e e,

Lpesariap resomies and expenscs, sach as water sales and water parchnges, ccsntb frane zsehange
Baattsan s s plenl vl 178 priveipsaE aceeity 0 ihg ERsho ol Faang e Cangassons 22 these neeigh
wach ety reserecs and goves cpeessentially il walues Sanseesenl, sdidnis=oetion. and éepssialun
eapenses are whao considered opesalnge sapense, Other rovesms e expenses nel included ia U aboves
raLemasizs Are reporked I i apenling revennes ek e peises,

L. Fimancinl Hepering

e TH=ATiCE S Desste livancial <tgment heve been preparsd o coanformity wieb acecuntag pringiple=
penerally accemtod iz the Lwited tates al' aanecica (GA AL ds applee 0 govesnmensal entitizs, The
Civvasrhe:ldl Aceawnting Szndards Boxd (OABET 13 the eccepted  siendacd-sedling cady e
satabsliscking puwainmenta acenuedind, s linareial reposting peinciples.

Far

o Bovznber 2000, Lthe G385 issoed Smacrent so, B3 — Cerfain Adseer Reiivasend O oiiosia, This
Starenent (1) aldieases accmmting, and Snanc’ &l epocting Baocemrzin dasel eliien e ne ahlgzacon,
IARCRL (2 wsliblinhes writceia Toe deern i, thes e and petisen of woesenitien cla Daboily o o
sorresponcing, Jedecred outllow of mesourees Jor ARDe, T3 vegaires hal cesesrion oeeur wlen e
liadiline 15 bl insareel ned veaecrally ssieswhle, Cdregmimes tie nessuezresnl ol an ARG 1 L Bpeeedl
s clee Test cscimane o e current vaue al pucwys expecied B b incvmel, ¢80 regoirgs te coneer) value
A7 peaveseneat’s ARCY tn be adjosted Foor the efiocts of oeeoral inflzcn or deflation at least aorually,
sred fad g lize o cre ol infseraliaon ahesd M 1acoee o g poecerimeet’s ARk, the neellals and
asanestions waand fon the eetinues e the Badalines aml U esticglod o oo useiol life o7
assnctied Luneslle coapiild assols,

P Apeil 2008, the GASE sued motement ™o, 88 Corpaeer v cfeowamrs Mottt Shelhy Gqclating Hinost
Sewvan-inge oo Dieeey Migecssends The provenry cojeelve af this Samement is W improses G onfsmmation
thal is disziosal onoeoces oo govvrriment fimoasias stausaents selaeed o debe ncludine diress boroaings
weel acsa plisteenes, T8 zlao clwiles which Dobilities aowermnents saoull ol when diclasang,
ittt i relaced ta deht.

This Satzment defines debe Fos pwrasses of discossurs iy notes o tinancial saatemorts as a liabiliey that
Ai8Es U @ sl o D ohlinztzn gy ssash (on ohiet s assats thal oy b2 oaaed oLk of cass inoone o
neeea paaee el b setle cn s il s Gl al e clabe g ontiach ol vhlipadion s osalilishes]

14



Clalvpaon Waker Iistriee
Mules b he FinancEl Statemewds, conlinoed
For the Fiscal Yoy Ended June Mb 36070 ancd 2005

(1 Reporting Fotily and Swianary of Significant Acconnting Poligies, continned
. Fimapcinl Kepariing, eonlimed]

[T Seslesuent raquicss thae additiamad caseminl nfiemation related o debl be dissiosad o oles 2o
Jnanccl sietemeacs, ineluding cnosed lines of credis, assers slodzed s co alesal dor e delsl: and torns
pwezilied inodeld apresn' enrs tizid foogipn Tieanl gvenlis ol gefaudl witl Anduce-relnss conseguonces,
Aipnifizane temienios eeenls with Deaeece-relales corsegquance=, 2ad sonilicin subjective acee’eratun

Slabigas

Fod pofes o Juaaetal srideimuss nelided 1o debl tns Statssent elsa sequivzz Lhal existing and aduit.cmal
i Tty ke prosciles] Sar devect sorowie s and Cirect placemests of dehe seanrate by Gty ol delbl,

I, Aseels, Pelencedd ChpdiTises, Lidteilitivs, Deferred Inlows, and Mel Pasitian
1. Nlse aF FoDimead es

The peapadtion nl 118 sas “maogil statsmenis o oondornily with geneeslly acecpood wecosnsling
[riveipls eguice s imananement oo make ssimies 37 assuzpeince el s 1ATect the rapcared angongs,
of essels, debeored aullows of rescorces, liabilities, and Jerened 0 ows 0f ieseees, and dize osures
o contiperl avsels, daferred oo oF reanureey, liaBilives . and defepred wdlows o peeocrces af
Te darz ol the Mnancaal sidements acl fhe 'r=.|:||_‘:|'le_'.|:| ..'||u.|||:l_w_- 1 oer |:|||_t'.i:ir'||'| crizig the s2poeling
|!||::':|'||.‘|. Actual vesndrs comdol o TR Soonm those estoabes.

2. Caxh and Cash Faqoivalewds

SobalanCally ol cf che I0suisls casl s tovested nioleresd swacioe, aceoun s, Ul Dsoricr conmsicdesss
all Fachly Tepead nsesteneiss it a ol ol Seeee wooths or Less at the ame of perehase ta be cosh
grpdivalenis

X Tovesmienls

Clargues 1 Feie valoe Tt eccin ol oo s Cacal veor ere recopeieed as investinene incime reposled fai
that Yinend vear, hivestien aomne mcludes nlerssl easings, clamees in G vialoe, 478 47y paind g
legses realizsd uoun Uee liguuselion or sule ol -eeslmerts.

4, Actonnls Reevivable and Alowaner for U ocolectible Accaumts

The Destrigr sxiads ciadit o customgs 13 2he oomua: cousse ot apesations. Wher maraxenent
deeies szt aeceents aneo lectilade, e Tsdeied vses Lhe a2 liewence mctsd for e seteaas e ol
b - T e F Lo sceanila.

5 I'roperly Taxes and Asscasnicnes

T Counly of Riverside Assessoc™s O05ce assesses allnal gl peeceal ooy seihn e Coun iy
each wvear. he Courty nf Riverside Tax Colleater's (MFice wills and coclects the Dhsvict's shire of
poarpordy Lases and ssessrieeds Ino e e Cangoty adopied e alieoatees naethnd of secured
[y s apgaelivnencel avanlakbb: ooey Chgpier 5 Ve R, Thieisone | [cormiensing secticr, B3015
of the Bevepng and Taxanos Onds o7 the S Salsoe knoest as tha Teater PLue . This alicrstive
g o) provvicdes or Lumddeng sach taxing oot incluced dn the Tecter Plan gwidh its ol socurad
[Pty s duriong e poar the taxes e Levies, nchuding avy anmrn ancaollzaed e Nszal yeg-
erd.  Lndor 1kis plane che Ooenty asaunes an abbeation adee o debenrore o sl oilar doengivoed
oaligat on oo advanee funds & oeover expeeted delingnencies, ane by osush T g, the Lisrict
receivas the Bl arcant of scoued papmiey ases levied each seed o, therstcie, noo lorper
rapiunes gl e, Poopsity s ooCalifamia iy eviced o accordiinoe with Article © 34 o7
Flvg ool Commslibanion ok cne parcent § %) el conntawide asseszed valualions.



{1}
Lh.

Cabazan Water Thisirict
Berles G e Wimsine g b Sdsolesn e als, ekl
Fay the Higeal ¥ears Enced Jwige 33, 2004 2l HHLE
Rreparcting Eatity wod Summary of Sigrafieant Aceoanting Policies, comrinwed
Asgets, Doforred Ouillaws, Eiabililics, Deferresd ToMows, and Mel Posiliome comtinued
& Fraperty Taxea and Aysesancmty, conlimuecd

Peagezely lnses receivable o year-end e celated Lo preperly laxes collseted Ly le Conory of
Tivisniche, wlich Rt -ol et eradilead o e Disecicts cash baluree s ol Juae 390 The propety s
gilemdar s ag tobpws

licnh dntz Marca |

L bz Iuly |

Toger il s Meorver b el bars: |
Collsct o clares Mecember and Apeil 10

B Dladeriads and Bopphes hvdentory

Blisterninls aeas SUppecoa ednbory canss acmarily ot wwater meters, =nd pipes ard pipefittines for
conatruction and cepar ol the s 's wader deosne s<5 ool e dnihutans seaton, hicenoey iz
valeesd b oostowsicg a Hrsi-ine est-o. L oost meceel reenony s ce chingal b cepamse g1 0
e thed ioelis szl ienss are i B rawn Fzom nreenions o coessumed.

T Prepuidl Eapenses

Lailain pavinesls ooveedors refecl costs e deposive spplocnls o Giueg aceanniog parivz and aee
reenrded as preepaid ook in e basic tinanzial sucments

f. Capitak Anaees

Capital assers acsuiced andior construeted ane capitalnazd o0 Finieee] sy Digteis quniey laes sen e
w3l i Ihreshels far fepating capilal assels a0 51,000, Papaled el we resendad o) ostimaled
S gk Dsake ot the i o denaticn. s pean ceticenent ar ather Sispssiion of czpllal ssses he
cosl acsd relioed acs sk lared degreciation are remeved deom the cespeztive balances, and nry gains or
Tosees arg peeuarr sl e peeianion 55 eannlend un g sTaighl-line Basis over the estineied vseful Lives
al 47 255015 a5 Eollowes:

& Clransmiss ool dis cihution samns .- 3o 0 e

*  LLservors e dan s 1000 0 vosls

= Walls NC o 30yenz

= B UIng aned il - - 5 el e

= CHTe Tend o omd cduipamens = 50 150 yees

* Pvals aol eginmment — T oo 200 yeans

= Valivies = 1 yedls

9. Conpensated Aldeeey

Fhe Meislricd’ s policy is e permie coaplorees o accomolate vamed vigaies: opoue g wea of 240 s
willy apemnns cxcoedigs e it boing ool aod as pasl of He coraloves™s resular compenselian.
Lpoch lerumireatwn o eovploy eneat, enwpaloy 20 e maid sl onuzed vacalion and 5508 of any uiused
sick e T o=l gnesleeeas



Cabaenn Waler Disdrict
Sdes dee The Fiacamcund Sty moen s, cominged
Forthe FFiscul Years Boded June Mb 2019 and 2ULY

() Reporting Endily and Sucrumary of Signilicact Aveonntoeg Policies, comtmuoel

. Asserd, Deferved Oueflows, Tinbilitics, Deferrcad Tnflm s, aoed Mol Pewilion, continned

1 Mer Pagirion

The Dlistrics Ml o Cra lingrcial repoil oz regquiczsoe s ol the OASA ad p2poets nel posicion ander
e Fialloem i e i “Teatians:

N Feisreny B2 copaita assers comaanory S et position — Tils canponent ol e pusico
colsmsts of capizal assels, nel ol aceamwated depracialon, o oveduced byoany daell
ourzisnding acainst the ncquisition. comstnuedion, or improeenznt of those asseis, 1ctened
oucileez, 07 mmaonnaes Hied dedoroed indless of restueees e aee atteiboable e e
aq,:|,|||i$ili-;,1||:, 1 r|||$'lI||.'Ii¢-|'|: e nngses e Al thewss s o e lgree dasl e Snechileal o e
coripensal cL et posilion

Feeepriveiead seavvippoercaad e ae! peavition: = thin contpueie "t ol el o oce congises ol eseis hal
biav resrziot s plaved opes el el I exiernid Sonssisng ekl csither Dy el
Olelt coesreanish, s tos, eanfiibomoes, oo Taves sl reso Baicns o7 e poeerments o
corstrznls msaied by laes sl swalalin g, legislad oo,

s reel comipogaeet e et oescetionr = i compgnnenr cf ner posi iz is che o snenng ol
Lhe asuats, cleleread oo l0owes of fecoueces Laklites, ang celzmad oliows 07 sources 1l
aveonat iwelodsd r the shmaimdion of the nel mvesieeml 0 copila, assets o sealrcled
SRz nL ol el posinion,

11, Waler hules

Woaler sales ave billed oo i noorlide s lacal basis, Fobmaied wabilbed waer meeconoe trsugd Sone 3G
has heen acctucd l yesr-esl

12, Budgctany Palicies

Tlhe Disteicy stz s ozl non-aopropriatze buclisst e plancing, soneel, wnd 2wl e porpioses,
Budpetary ao-trzl ard eva.uation ave wHecked by commasisuns ot aclcal revenee: -4 expe1ses anil
planaed revennes and cxpenses for b perico. LncumErence accounsing is ned wsad ooaecoun e
conernitatends e besd ooonmp formel ool G canss o o o] deeeices,

(1) Cashand Investmenis

Canh Al invesderenls as e home 30w elagsdied i The aceoopeeme imge tancel starewe els e Gelloves,

nia g
i2ash and £ash nq'|,1i1.-'.r||r=.'11.*; L3 SN Kl &0
Cashoamd eish o equinalems pestricled L) B | s
Lagal % R KRz TN
Cash a~Z investments as of Jones 32 cansist al Gz follovvine-
2000 2ik 1K
Crasle v Barml % L] [40
Te ansits wath lank 274 BRI AR52
Tiecslinznrs, GOTTAL Ol TR
Tl 3 Q72 70 A7 T

14



Cabazon Water Dhistrici
Males 1o the Fimangialb Sdsolenny nrs, eoonlinmel
Por e IFisval Years Ended June SU, 2ULY a0 2008
{12y Casli aond Investondn 15, conlimued
A ol June 30 che 13 stricc’ s aulecrsd deposit: aad she Tolloeinn maluricies:

Hilw Ml

L pesile o Caldacnga Losial ey
lonve=tnent Fund {LALF) 173 davs 187 days

Svestmncnly Awedfvarimed i gl Catifarmin Covermmeset Coele ol the IXris! s favestncit Polfcl:

Fhe talsle below idesdilics ke diaesomens Leses tisl are o caeized by dhe TH=mel i accorchmes aoth che
CaliZoria Geecrminent Cade far Uie Dhistict™ cnsvestnicnt policy, whore mmare vestniclive). The tallc alsq
ilercifies corlain soovisions of 2 UCaliforsia Govermnart Code (o the Llisteie s iaveziment policy,
where v el et el &l "nosec- vake vsk, coelid viss, sl sonee nnsning ol ceedil visk.

Maximum L) ERE(LT ]
Al lrweieer " HER TN Prercenta Le Towesbonenel
e e Type o Malrity el Tartfolic
173, "I'n:.-|.~:u|'_-r whliyalicn: Syedts S -
Fusleral ageze anel hank, ol gatiang ER e
Certific e~ Fdeposit fnepatiable o placedi 3 peasy 3l
Cemrtercntl paper Jpeione) M clary s 1%
Stoney ks it s 4 2% i [T
Avale il Jocnl books, nales, 2nd werrants P e ! HYTL
Cabitenwia 1 ewal Apeeey lovestie = s SLa el LTI e

L eearnatof ¢ resfie fivh

Cusdodiel cradin rislh for Sepneie s the visk il e e eeent o the Tailuse ol 2 depmsitoe Tnsia
inzrizglisn, b ogoverament will nos be shle worecover 2 deposizs oe will uol be able wrececer sollaicra.
securitics that ave 1 the possessicn ot an cotside pasty. 1he custodizl cvedit rizk for fnveesiens is the risk
thur, i e ewon? nl - Fuilore o the coterpary (egas, Peaker-denlor) L o aed, s g it wil
b e ah'e o acceven e value al iaieilment o sallalers” seeonilics Zen e B0 e pressession of
At it pact. WA respess b Tneastiands, custocial cedo ask penerally apphies enly e e
mvesianen b o Al secwings ©osioial e sk e pestapply o 2 kg goserhinenn' s il
invesinerd e securitses ool Ui nse of wotue] Tunds or oevermuent ares nent posils Jsuch e Lalk?,

The ciablonsa Cesezmenesn O i <l T2 peeostreel pooaey doonay eonlii= eezl or poloy
e el 1 woule lorit the sxposure o cesbodial credis cisk for depasics or nvesmends, o2 than
the fallowiam provizion o1 depozis: The Celicormia Dovernnoent Oode requives shac a fenancial Inszizatian
sl lepreaits made P stale o ezl eaversaremal s Gy pladaing, secenizies inan mdivided collacernal
b hehd s oo depositey regdated e sTale bra fueless suoweaiweed ey b gesen nelay oiill The
marks L vl al U pledized securites o che collingeal poel st vagual o least 119 o i oLl ameeant
clopoesilegd Bee public dgee e,

0 the ik Delavees, e e S25000080 a5 o0 e 300 32009 5umd 2008, s Tedeeil by nescied ued e cerenenings,

alance is oeilztenliacz in avoosdiones wdeh e Cade; loraaeyer, the collalerelised secusities ace ne? leld
i U LDisrict' s nanmsa.




Calewron Water Disiricl

Maskas o Elne Tinancial S wlemsenrs, conlinned
Fat Une Visenl Yeuwrs Ended Sune S0, 2019 anad 2008

{2} Cash aod Twvestments, contioned
Fresrmet o Kiode favestmaen Pood

Pl [Xstriec iz @ voluntary gasicipand inodae Lecal Aoency Trvesument Fund [LATEY tha is regenliced by
T Califnia Ceeectnmenl Corde wasda She aversald ol the Treaanrer ol the Swle of California. The lair
vilag of The Dastier’s pesstiogm iy thes 200l 3 eepoetad no gz qezompanying finwnzia. siaemanats ot
o] bzsed L[ e Il e 1zl ol oF te f3or sl F!-I'I.I'l.-'il:ll.'l:l h}-‘ LLATE <o ke eentize [T
ourtle lo Gl e etion do e amrortiaocd sosb e il portfi o, The balaoes aesilabsle fosyrhighinea” 5 Bosel
o e accsuatiog recondi maintamed By LAlE, wehichase ceac et oo amed ash cost hag 5,

The ezt s deposit and wnld ol rssirclions wzd vt iong e i Tellowes;

= ';-I*"."' 103t |3'-‘|'||‘::'“~5e~~i|']-=I a0 o aldee e eed Betore 1900 0

= Meal vy Tniuistivg poocezsimg icad T redee receivad &ler 100 2,00,

Masuv o 't af 85 oravsactions (conhinalion nt depasits and withdravals! por nench,
Mindme traazacinn 2rnunt reqaircmen of £3,0600, 05 insremants o R LOG,
Wity ol 30 A0 Y e rooe e veguiee 2 hoars sdvance,

Piar o dincs weansfer, an aollorized poeeson nos: call LAEF Lo oo weslal czansaesie.

* F F &

Jerferapt Kole Bfck

Laterast pate iz« is cae zisk 21ac chanpes imomarkel Ferest cales il adversely aflesct the Tain vitlae of an
irvusrment. Gonecdily, the longee Te mans 'Ly ol ne invesomens e grearer the sensicivize o 5 faic valoe
o chanazs it macked intercer raccs, (e af the wass that the Distect car manage = cxposare to interest
rale ko 0s by pomechamsing, secomn Bimazicn ol shenoe teew sz lovpen deer anoes e o Dy dneng cash
oo STurn at«ituebies e Uil @ |__||,||'|_i-:'||| u? b Fu,lri,l_|||i|,‘\- TATLIES L bt o D nmahon i'.l:,' l.‘:'p'|:|'||':' T
Lt 25 naccssary B arovice o cas - o respabanments sd Dusdice neede:] rer apeations,

Al metion abot The saosilivity of e fai: @alues OF the Diaoeie's ipecaimantz e maekel inksresd e
Huchuac.os iz e ded by 11 Fallseime whle ckae shaves trg dizimhoation ol the: Leseis's neeestenls by
realirizy dare,

balurities ol irvestmeels al June 340, 200F0, corvsstes af e fellesing:

ILemining ity

EL s

Trwdss ool TF|_H'. Treiul or lirss
Fowal Aope ey Treses limeod Fuod 1A 117 4 [LRMACE ¥ IR WRCR S
Hax kd I_'.:.-' bl Jrogree-
Pl b i rkasn funcs v Ol R
5 il d T 2T

20



Calewron Waner Disiricl
Males o Cleer Timeamzig VS T emen s, coen Lingand
For the Fiscnl ¥Yewrs Ended Jaoe 3U, 2019 aod 2404
3 Cashoanck Tovesiments, continngd
Sratmaaesy Kiorer BvA, comihace
Salurities of frvestuesrs sl e 30, 2008, corrsisted of 1he o howing:

R muininp; mailu r'l'r_y

12 meewilys

Imywstmenl Type Tl iy leus
Fanzal S s vesiment Fond (LAl x RTEM T
1Tl 1y D] E=nisclese:
hArmes roisrlee] Fumds KT fel, 1A%
h a1l aKR B FARs
Croelt sk

Cacihin visk s the el 1man a ssugr oF o isastaent wall el S0l i ehalization e the holder o e
meeskirenl, les is meures by e assanment o 5 omacng Byoaonzlionally recosmized stelistical mong
orsas tealion, Prosemeeed belew s e mininmim iating reguaived By 7e Calitaenia Giovermment Code [ahere
apolicalelel. 49 [strict s anvestimens pacicy. o deht agozamenss, 2nd the zctal ating as ol yenr-cnd S
cach ipvestoe T Grpe.

redit ratirps of investoaoats as o June 20, 201 ware as fallows:

Pl el watL Bading az of
leaul L An-e el M
Invesiment T'ypre Tmlal haling AR Baredd
ol Aserey nvestmeot Duanel [LAIL 3 Rl LA - GRS
STk by P Argsred:
Fduriey munbet furnls il kg A Gl R -
% Lo it 41430 AR

Lt |:I.Ii|'_\|_:.:-: s L an a7 e 401, 2011 !il st e Fral |

JMinimum Eating a5 of
lezal waral-rarl Mol
lovestment Type - Towl raning Adk Ratcd
Lol Aperey hwastmenn Fund (1.4 TFY i Siedak A - S, 0
blekl By Bond 1oyt
Pelusney et rket T fil,1 14 A &l R '
i £l TARS Bl 8 N RCES

21



Cuabeun Weer Dislrict
Mutes dee the Flichneea] Stzaoeeoen By cnowdinmeil
Froe the [lacal Vears Eanded S ML 2000 al 3018
i3 Cnsheoginal Divestmits, sontined
Ceespoen i el Croedie Bivh

T Diat s Deeesbiment pod vy cuobaens e intadions an the amceonts e oo ke iweesded noeny one
issue a5 beyuncd bl slipulatsl > <he Caliloraia Govesment Code, hens wens mo ineesumenes inoaey
one iszuer {otler than Eor LIk, Treaswry sccuridies. mvtuzsl Zunds, and exzerna. irvcatment pon's) char
renze nl 5% ar anore of sl Diswricls investencens &5 ol Do 3, 2009 wad 2018,

(3] Accounts Beeeivable

The Falince o hi-o 30 consizts of the tollowine:

201 201
Accounls receiepale o wler sakes oo serrices F 6,074 233,717
Advrasimes for uneallzeiible accomnls o LY B (2t i3 121
b A 57 6,50

1=}
k



Cabenwom Wiaker Dasivicr
Makes ta clee Minancind Sratements, continned

F'ar the Fiseal Yemrs Faded Jane 50, 20100 and MuUE

{4y Capilal Assets

Clavgne i capiedl Aausels e 2009 wean w4 b Lo,

Moredeueriahle assers

12l
CInNEUMCLEaN- iT-QIeess

Talalnn-depwecedid dsaers

Dlepesainbks seests,

Lransisswn oo dewibulon ipan:s:
mawenz al supply

WAL el

Tewdls wond squiponerit

Buirlivgs e siene oo

CEfze Tl e aod 2cuiznenr
Velwks

Treangihle ks

Toaldeprecizhle awsels

Aocumulaled depregssiong

Trearcimissmnn 4G disweibn Ken i
Boewi of supphy
Wanler Tredme
Tauls and v _pcin
Buildmes ness s ke
CH ee Turn T ard cosupan il
Vel ks
lucngihle ppked
Tora sz s Lepwec gifinh

Tera- deprecithle sesels, ret

Troalcapubal azacla, me:

%

Hagmae Aabdiljens! e iimss [$4lane
LY T'ranstcrs Trans ks PR

Mk id g - - el
RIEETS AT [L2035) 151,207
215,714 4T O T 820,755
Lo 15, 100 400 Ik 5 1y 3Ly
| G802 | 50909
%80 . 2,300
125550 123,319
1225 12,251
F-H M 130E
[TUEH AN | 14,124
1°.1%2 - . FN3z
12105060 |1 gar. |2210,580
(348 541 (a6 h2%) 4 705,40
A0S 58 06 45017 274
AT R B W (7,310
] 10,548) Le)5) {120,421
{5,400 T4} (b4
CRTN (ST (NN
2605 (4.5 - (100,208
£1.0m2) - LY
[%352077) (118430 PR
 ERIRRLT (104,412 4K
?ifl."'ll'.l..:ﬂh"- B0

Megor copital aseets addsaers suroae Ui vowr insludy miproverients oo 2isncL’s IrnsnosEncn and

cligtrhutivon matins and nrchase ol veliecle,



Cabaren Witler DRgoricl
Males 4o the Kinnncial Siabenncats, comiinmecd
For the Fiseal Yeoars Ended Fwse 30, 2000 sad XHLE
{4) Capital Asefs, continmel

Clanmpee i capnilal ot Toa TR sy as Tolloves:

Ralange Aoddiriu s’ Iz lediernss Balanec
alle lopslicrs Toansiers 2018
Moti-cepae ik wese s
Lasinl t hsl S44 - - GERL, 3B
sl - 2 o Bl [ 1A EEE N Lk, L
Teoiz [ non-deprecishle nsscks L 84,782 I Fdgsy o BT
Depreciask assels:
Fraansnnssion as distriazion nrens HLURtets [3u827 - 10517, L0
Housse ol ok |5k | AHY ItLA55 - ] B T8
Tomils sl scuiprnenl XN - - 133,319
Fhuildinns el stresiurss 4,241 - - 2,241
FIee TurTlunes %" souipiman Tl A - - TILRIE
Vel ks R I - - LM 30K
tewneilils plant LLise - - L1032
To e puestidhle sosa b5 AN 0N 50 4h - R IR
Accumulted sk preciatie:
Trassmuswm and distrFuton s o M| Oy 247407 - O] 50T,
S ol sumay [ = O [V (oL 7Tl - (Z1L2D
Taals wnd squipers o LLEED S 8731 - LISy
Buildings arsl susstures [-1525% Ay - (5,360
O0F%e Tirndure g couipme: (3155} (5,22-h - (R
Wole (2ol 1 r3MH - RETR LRy
Tutingihke sart R - - LEEEY
Torn” ez wmilated depoceiatinn L DT 208 - (3353 134)
Teww, depreci bk essets. nel FRFRHAY I - G40 432
alal cupuital mahots, act 3 ITAE M a8 %4A

Pl vazing s L andaliliowes e me e s oo haele: Dapeicvecments o e THE ieE s Dranseissimg ang
digtribesioe s asl seeres o supply,

24



Calvaget Winlee Dhisoricl
Mates o Lhe Fiancial Siactemcwls, comllmerl
oy the Fiscal Years Ended Jue 30, 2009 2ol 2014

(3} {ompewsated Absences

Tl chargazs inocor pensale abgenees salanca b Tane 003 wees gy B oo

Falanes Lialance
Alll% Arditinns Noletinns HiLD
A 100 2 I,:%-’:E_u 5 {Iﬁ,ﬁ-ﬂ 5 T

The chEnpes incompuengabed ahgenoes Bakce Lo U0, 250 8 weers s [o7 nwese

Babinyee Halnnwa
2U1T Addalilinmy Delodigny Mg
¥ L0270 200 e .51

(1 bnae-Term Liehi

Ol o benve-reree abehr in 200% weene s Dl beves;

I alAncy Puinepal Balance
inig Aclalirin Favincinls L (B
FEHiZ Cahl Toepr, of Wiaes Tesoinzes Lasin - FER I i A - gL EFLY IR e
Fiers sl Snosaal Ll d14alb - STRATM 56
Bavgraihs & umly Lareenr Dhevee ko e Agsiey eow - - Jaugo
Tagn kaw cer v shzly 1340 - (LT 205} e S
Leoss vnicul |.'l-.||L'r.|||. : | IF;'-'::J'S'l !']‘EI'_I.'-i".ﬁ'!
Tl nm-cwerent % V5125 SR

T i Lot e n 2015 veere az Tolhiows

Halanoc Pl |gesl Halance
mrs alrlilicnns l"'.a:,-mr nix 21N

PRRL Coelil, oepd . o Wales escurazes Daim s B3R 6 3 KRR - R ] Alitnhig
Zaz 1Fil Baibicoal ik QUTIREE! . e R 141
Fdwersize Canaly Beoveonz e g il Ay L Ataxg - - JICHAIRD

Tutzl hass L chald 1. 185, i - I;l |15 | L3 el

Less cuvesnl porton o1 o4250) AR

Tl 2l o -c e il & 1417, 10 Lk L e ]



Ll rom Woarer Teisteiee
Moles 1o 1Be Einancial Stzlemenis, colinwesd
Yor the Tiseal Years Roded Jlane M, 2009 ancd 2008

() Lomg-Term Debt, confinmed
FO9F Cwlifurute Depr. of TWuter Reaciirees Lown — PIRAIE

[ 7993 1he Cabasn Waier Thsleol coniaisd wit= the California Depaat-nent oF Wk Restomess, fin g
POTRLEAD, M-vese Cussnoczad the PR Calitiena Sale Liaeking Waier Bund Laee we Toad apatal
urpeuvernetz i erder ocorn sl et U Saldomia Sale Deinbdze: Welrs Sndeds. Joms of thae loan
call B prienth v delin service dessasits by the TAstric: witl a erustee, Procipzl aec intsresd paymeents af
B2:0,340 wne paynble semi-anocally on Dcwobar 1 wrad Apeil 1 each year ac oo ecte ol 2.0553%0 ol e
nlligasern matarier in 2077, Acnozl dent zervice requirements on o che DM Califoeor'a Tepl nf Wates
Iesawrecy [eanare ag Tolloews:

Flgenl Year I riskagal Linhe- st Todul

L L T S0CSAL 0141 hE A
iz T ER. (AN
il | 47 A5 ri, 132 LML
vy AR08 SA%3 SR
2 A 44 477 4204 +id, ]

W2 15,577 4 taid 113150
['astial (PR L gl Jzh54|

Lo 5';'-:'::"'|ﬁl'll'|
Plom canenl % a7, A

Ziceres Joiesd Mirteerrend Beak

Pa 2003, tre Cabwian Wales Diatrcl eolered e kad aoesmeol sl Saoes Ficss iz ok o e
st ot FTELA0Y Lo celimznee ahe 03 Califewian Dept. of Woer Besadrses Loan BES2030 and
preveidle T Goee e conszencizan a8 oppinle of Dastewer wnsosslan vna'rs Terns ol Cie oo call
oy st szl dalf sereice morments ol ponenpd and isteaest pigable or Apeil 1™ end Oesoher 05 a7
cach wear aboaorale o 2% meloninr :o 20230 Ancual deb? seevocr requirements on the loan are 1=
Fin s -

Fizcnl Year Fincijal Tuen ragt Tacal
2021 L3 B0, Heie: TR A
ozl RIRI12 SN A8 T0q
Zlaa LR 10nk AR
2 7. &0 [ 425 BRI
Pzl OO S |4, 1iar ERLE

Citnnl L]

Moncienl % 254900

“h



Cabhoran YWaker Lhisirice
Mates b e Fracmcin | Slemients, conlined
Foe dee Visenl Years e done 30, 20100 and 24el%

() Tanp-Term ebi, condinmuowed

fwerside Ciagrn sy Foowroenic Devaeligarend A aeas)

La LT ik Caeon Wawer L¥Esiricy comiracted wieh U Riverside Ceoney FRoonomic Develnpris il
Apeaey e 3 310000 Joan ko constucl saler anke e, o congunclice, will S0 Cabazon
Farlnership Coretrietion Agrecmant. The apreroen cills 3o oo el Loan w4t oneds o ke e il
vl e lien Tees g deva vpmenn neeine, The eopaed halaree "as haen elessi el s s e ax o
s liens s il in 2005,

(M Net Paicion

Caleulstienn ol w7 posiniug s o T W1 wie s il

I EN AR
Mot invesbnc il bl vapilal aascis:
Capital azmew, nes 1 TRTS Al el
Vo payable  empenl parye [l 34ny {110,470
Loare payahlz - ron-currect oaticn L IRLAEASY £ L3
Tolal ned investme ot in capilal asse15 G20, 11,575 ¥4
IRostricked:
Coash g caih squiva ks - cestricled Al Gl |4
Todal restricied o AL&m o o118
Lorestnicbed:
Feuni-spe radit bl wnrz st ricted a1 oositio:
RALzral Al sy s ieenTory I, 142 G Ta
Fropaid 2ied aliver pgsos s 2L INE
Toul men-speradable orrestricsed a1 sition ELANE 113041
SApEndable umrez eeted noee positineg
Lpeiating resgrve [ A4 U303
Towal spcodelye unrsstriced mel posicean 1051 404 30,3
Tl ware stricted 1,140,553 AT
"Fualal met pasilion 5 TASTaN9 TASOA

1%} Delimed Benedn Pemnsion lan

The Disrict provides pensicr. Deneles oo all covened cmpleeaes wnder e Callecive Barisining
Apstemcnt e Soervics Linporeces Trlamtaliota oot Matiooa, Todue=tay Pendiod Fonde The hste a1
cotichuaicsn g mascel g 159 ol aross waes, The Tatcias's eontsibotics o e Phyn weere 320 89%
FALE2S o T, 2009 awd 201F, resoder weiy

7



Caleerom Wialder Disivicr
Setes to the Finnncind Sintements, continoecd
LFar the Fiseal Yemrs Ended Jone S0, 20100 and 260E

{n Deterred Compensalion Savinps Plan

I 2005, a4 amemled o 2008, The Diswizt ofTensD o Prebe Shacing 400000 Phao (FLan), 1o aalfied
entilerees, Do paticn nz the Plao s apen ioerpluyec ez ooy neesd Ui ccpablids cecumsensenls Do
purzion benells uner e wenn: of @ seporate colectve Batzaming agreeeneul. AL Juze 30, 2019 and
2204, the 2L ireloded oo particiments. The newse wa ue ol b nesets acod inoorose by 62 Dhislricl™s
AT Plan at Jene 30, 2010 azd B4, amoustked oo 3201663 and 100051 respeclively.

(10 Risk Manapgemeni

The Disict iz eiposed Wovaricns rises of loss rezed wowrers, el of, dankzs o oand destuclion nd

Angielhy errars cncl oy isaitne; njencs Inocmaloreeess aus naruenl dianstera, The Diste 0 is sz b a
vaiety oF prternal cuposores, The Bullewisg is o surmaiy o the insucaree pelicles zaried by e
Fushicr as oof Jnne 10 DTede
+  Propery: 3bankct Bmid of SEGIR0C wich o F 1000 Zeductible por iazidens.
v Proqpery damaee: 21000000 pes oceurrance and 310 0000KEY in 11 agaregae,
= Porsanal and adverisong wpares BN ED per 2o ar arganrzadion snd 30000005000 57 (ke
A1k
«  Werenalul agts s ELaG,UC el an BLOOGR00 en the apgiesuly wizz e B 1000 cedue Lible,
- F:'I'|J||||'r-.'|r|-.ﬂ"|l |'-I=1:'1i-.:|'-.x |iﬁ"’!-i|i'r'.-: .ﬁ??!-lrllﬁ'll'f{ll-l = rlaio and ?llf,ﬂﬁj_{]ﬂﬂ i I]'n‘ H&'EI":!E::“I‘: '.l.-illl il
C1, 0000 el e
«  FEmploses hengtos labilite: 3 20000000 e pecos soed SEO0000000% 0§ the agggmepace wiile a
S0 Ceautiinly
+  Aomghile: 5TELIN per peeneznee wite Rk dedoc el
# Orinne cotveerdye: RESHODD peroccuiraae wieh s R D00 e il e,
»  Exceas liability: &40, 000 empicyer’s habicty sxzluded.
AN Governmenial Accounting Standards Sones] Slatements Tsaed, Not ¥el Kffcclive
The Ciovernneental Accouditg slaodads Haowel Jhiadilh has eaned sevsal pranccnczmenls paoe o e
Jgnz date, that £os cifear e dates fRal may inapact fubure financias peeascntatisns.,
Cond e peidend Aecaendfieg Seoarlerds Foard Sdademens No, §4
Tn Tangary 2007, 1he GASE izauzd Siatciment Moo 84— Fidiefoe ) Aeceiues, The shjeciiee ol s
Stadlement i b i@t e goidanae egarding e adeng fTcation ol Bz aclivities ue acaagali oy anal
Nteseis] mepet 2 oorsse anl hew Thoge getreaoes shoaled e pepaote?,
Thiz Stoweraent egtahislies coileria for iceclityivy MEwiey sclivities olasll st wnd Toeal persernmoms,
The oo ol e wrizeris meaesally oo 207 s b e g wevemrnend s cantrallige the aseens ol she Tiluziars
Aclivity vrad ¢25 the berelicia-ies arh whom o Pedncioee relidionshia exists, Sepeietz sitese aqe included
e ddendity fidociase compernenl wnils and postenvaloemenr Bonchl araneenents thas ae Bdociane
alivilics.
This Stacenuent eseribaes Tour Cdas ey funds shae shoZld e eesoried, iCagplicable: €00 peicsion (an atler
e ployes honed 0 st fwnds, 27 investont Lost Sundds, (77 privale-puepose st Tumds, ol (7 sostmdio
tunds, Custad 2l fuads gonerclly sheodd report Sideiary aaivitios that are et weid 0a test oo cquivalon:
AT el N el 5wl SEseL
Fhe =sepivaricetds, of this stabwgresl e sFschive Do eepo=ling pueioes hapinmng, a7or Decambae 15078
Toalien aaplicar ve s cpeogreagel,



Calvwrnm "Walcr 1visivici
Morlen £ flee Fingweind S leanents, qoniiooed
Faor the Ficeal ¥emrs nded Tone 30, 201 and 2L E

11y Ceovernmendal Aceounting Stundands Howredl Slatements Disued, Sof Yot Eilectve,
comtined

!".'mr.-*r.lm.re'ur'm",-dw:murr.lug Strnetarrsiy Bocard Sherdatarrairf N, 87

In June 2007, he GART saed Slinement Be, 87 - Tewcer Tl afspeetive of s Spancoweny 15w betier
et 21 B nn pegds Al Fodncial SRadeniant wsers oy impneeing, acceinting wd Lsanciil repoering,
ar Lz b gurecrinents, “Thes Seeanes] peregses e aeelulness ol saveereeend=' Fnanail stnlcmants
o meguiri e recnanilion ul cerain legse stz ames Dabilities o Leses thal previous e wes classilicd as
opsrabing, Jewses and recognizesd 2 nllras o resrarczs o e e o resc,rces mead o e e
arvizions o the eontract. 11 cstablishes 0o zingic vadel B leaze accouetine Based oo the oundaia:nl
arinziple thal lea=aa ame nancines o7 0w 1hl 1w ae vz Being, wiaet, Undes thiz Sueeecn, & lesser 5
'|".-:'.|u'-:"-:| I 1w |'|;-'.|Ii.r-.‘: a b |i:||'|i|i|_'r 2t an :rl‘_;lllﬂﬂ'-ln;_: |'i}_;'hr_-|-:'|-||w.'|;'. Loz wasel, aned a lessesr by |'|;_'|;||_:i|'|:d LIt
TrgeigEy A ease aesgrable kg delnoed ullaw ol rezcurces. tharghy snhancing, the celevance and
erinbe sy o ploroan e bl gessnenens L oz selivilies,

Flie resgusmean b of s Stabsws wl are 2 Techve Iue pspoeting perices begimre aller [Tecember |5, 0066
Farlicr app colien iz encoraged.

crerverermenst il A oot i SGnrehards o Sretesreet Mo, 849

I e M4, e CRASIL ssucd BLrement So B — doceing for fifeoral Ces? iocincved Bolae ke it
wf o Uagsfrwsdion Socied The sbjecwee: of s Statenent oo 003 e cnlanee he slkevaese ard
carirnll’ ity or inlvmation abowl capital 2550 and e 2os1 of orneviep Jar a repoccing perded ancd 12
s mplily aceomantiig: Lo ialesesl costincorred hefse 2 erd ala@ ootshucr o sewil

This Sceemen! esczblishes aczounting reguiveri=nc s il cosl iwtaeeE heftie e el of a
cintsbillebies peeicd, Snzn inlz el east ncaelen il mbersd Il pegviousty wies accounted e oo
aeonlange Wit the secquirerients ol pudeaphs 5 22 0T Stachent Moo 02, C edifioenion of decourning
cepy Foangneid Bepebing Cowldloeee Cemeioee’ im0 Pre-Mowembee St TR MARE gt AFCES
sreanemeereaes, wehiche e aapericded by odiis socsoens UFis Sutemnent regquines that ineerese cou
newzied beliae the vnd 2t a constractzon periad be rocoprized 15 an sxsonsz in e perigd inowhizh che
crt s dzermed For fnanei s stabensil peepaccs Usicy e ceananmiz e2sauracs Mcsizenenl fmis, A A
sl iabereal anat el belore Ve 2 ol o comshineninay pesocd wall vor Te oweTacdizd oothe hisouiea
cngs ot @ capital asser repoetad i d Loainiss-Drpe Actiine o cnnegsrise Turl

TEis Staccment alse czizermtes “hac iv fimanciil sgarciasts wepaed usiig che coesrtl Francial resounces
rocsheeenen T Foens inrevesr andd ingo=med Betes “ha ced ol o conspoenon pasial show o e recoarioed os
i e e ona baxsis coessis ek witl govermr o] Tund wecrmtng principles.

Tl regpuirserneers ol Uais S e wne eflective Doe cegeoriee, peadods beaiwneng aroer Decomber 15 2000,
saelier applicat i s encourazes, The requorementz: o (s Scatemert siould be apgliod smspaer vely,

Lravernaprpbot Aecerniiug Stacdarads Macgd Nafomens Ne, Wil

I Awgzust 2008 e GART vesued Sltamend Mo, sl ddaiarite Sgnite Shorwts on anreseinend ol CLANE
Artenarats Mo T goa Mal 80 The cemery chpsctves o thes Staloment arg Boimprove e cansistoney
and coriparalvilicy of reporling a govermze s ey aCuily inlarzal in o leszlly separare oopanteaion
sl Lew B paeeswe? 1R televonee nF ARaaneal staleman indamar o S cersi comesent Jels e lnes
ma aeiny cqiity interest and specities that o mndoeiby 2guibe indarest i1 a leaally separane ereanczation
Srcmilil b iepon e, s #1 inbasEmenT i poverneen s lelding, of the eaguine Paes) mess e Cenilior
lan seeeshmes e A naguet e iy indeest tan oeeers the deliniion ol zoimecstinens should be measured
wag che cqaity inethod, anleiz iz held oy a special-purposse pogveriaeal eoeacad ol Ddaziacy
medivilios, B duciney Bore, o an £ cowmen? Cncloding persvezeel wed e endoevanens=] ar aacmanenl
frand. Tz govertaents and Tunds shauld mcasere e it iy coily Gieras sl i valie,

o




Calirom Youter Districl
Males Lo e Finamcinl Stadem ents, condinwer
IFor the Kiseal Yenwrs Ended Jane 30, 2000 and 201LE

{11y  Goversmenisl Acconnting Standands Hoaed Statesnents Disned, Nol Vet Elfective,
ennlinwed

Crit e e e .-l'."r'r:lrnrnll.lg Srcaspietarrls Bocoyf Sratoeeseeee Ne, 90 con sl

Fioa alloaled holdisigs o s wageairy conry iemeeess oo legally sepaca copanieation, s goesinoe o] sbeaghl
gt the lepal e seprate ocgel A0 a5 A Conbpsrent il dod e goecimngeot oo Tuist B helels <he
eurey inberest suld —epan an assel rnele o he e esile wouty inlvees gang e eoaity methes, This
Staternent cszablishos it avncrship of aomajorive egquicy ircres i 2 looally separale aeeengnion resuls
i he gowernrment nei [nacially accoctanle ber e legally aeparace ansanicion ad, Hweeeboe, ha
savciruent shold vezon? thex craanizatian o a oo pracaT it

This Starcizene alza requizes chab a comporent unit in which & ogaveramenl hes a (00 peccend cquicy
INIENsT ALl T ily dssers, e foored e Tovss ol resonnees, Tialoaln e, sl dedsroe] nillowa of e ey
el sl vl te Jale 1l gesemnnel avs e o OO prergent ago e et it connpuisern;
Al Traosdstions presenned o Mo stdgsngntz of L9 comnpunacs il in thal cirguenstaunse shaeald
e uele oy ITensest s that acsrered suhseguens ke s me -,

The ~sguireroeen s ol Uais Sealsosl are #Ucive ee espocling perice s heeinning a7er Deemtsr 13, 2404,
Farlier applicacon is enoousazzs, The requinezecls =qould be applizd reooicieele. cxcep Ta: che
avvizigne relaled L (N epeat. e d majozily equily ioleical iv o carmparenl ol L] P2 repeaning, o
crtnnnent uni i e govenresd asquierzs o TG porcent eqzily mdcrese Those arovisions shosld ke
aprhed noa prospeTive hEsi-.

Crra tare ibbtdfael A et g SEadrciard®s Bacal Sfofesnenr Mo, OF

T Bl 207, the GAST issned Stalertient Mo, 31 — Covinfure Tt iR eeiiinas, The poimae alyes vas ol
b SkerenT aeg e poide g singhe b ol osgpontng, codaAl lehl ebligadioes by issoges gl
ke Steersil i prictee assosiaied wih (1 comrimenes exiended by oszoees, {20 amangenients
Azsugspbed with congd ol debn el a-c (0 relioed et disclosures Fhia Sotenenl ae-isves use
ohjaoives By clarilving the exiting dediqiticon ol a conduil deby olizac oo escabl shing that o comskuir
dbs ablization is nor 2 adability ol the issucr; catablisking s-zndazds Eor accounting and Francial eporing,
ol sdditonsal comnrilmerts sbod voloniary comenments zxbended iy zzuers and 2 rangemenss 3ssosiaced
il conduin dehe abdiaoes, aod i penin g, respoead e dise osmes

Thi= Shucment aba ahleesse: arvangements - adies charaneassd as besse--thar sue asssaler] wilh
wimduit deld obfigarian o thodr anangenents, capinl aras aes corsoractod ar acouired with che
orocescks o a vanelaan e bt abopgsian weel el by chin ke alligoes iy s ol heie el sines
Paymens Mooy ricd-pacts ealigoes ame intemde:] o g and coancide sl sehl somvice pasieis,
During thoss aorangemcnes, issuers tetna the Hiles wodhe capatd assets, Thase zles may o may ol s
o the b ligoas acche end oF the arranacemends.

Thiz Staiement sequoires issuces o discioss gencrai nformation aboug chaor eonduis d2bt ahligatinns,
aapan-eed by ogppe ot commiomcnt, incloding e agaiepaie coestanding, peincipel amcen of the is-ners
et utl el b odeligaices el o deseriplion o cach pepe ol eomoiiment, Tasuces il veeegri e lialilinses
aelated e swpposting the deln gaeeies of condduin debe abhgaiioons wle sheuid o selase nlormation o
Al ceceanumed e o e Dabeines change: duning the remeating peread.

The ssequiigrerds o jhis SEaiseenl e erzcier e as ueling peicas bealnnne, g lee Dscepoker 15, W20
Learlivr anplicae i i cncouraped.



Cabarnm Wakcr Disdrici
Mavbes B0 4l [iwdoneial Stalenwents, continoed
LForr tlee Fizeal Yemrs londedd -hene Sib, 20100 and Ml

{12} Commitmenls wml Condingeneics

Croers A T rely

Crraml Py recedves by 2z Distict gre sulsiect b sodie oy e granee s dpoetics. Soch @l couhl ke o
sequesls Far roinsbuzsemct s L Lhe s apencies Toe expeorhooez:, dizalleosserd uacde tenne of e paenl,
Slhimagerient o the Disicn d2licves et sugh diga dowsingas, iF ooy, veollid net b sieailsaol

i iien

I the eadizey conrse of pperations, the 2izteicl isosobjact ockome woud g Deane outsade pari2s,
Afer oo g tadion wih |l.‘::"_'}.|| col A2 Ykt Disnmen B irwes the ellimaie coteaie of socl gesers il 2l
sl vt e leial by st et ils Nmincin. connditi,

{15} Subsequent Fyents

rrnls eetering S June 300 2009 Dawe Sewn wvanatee B quassille sdjusaneal wothe linscial
swlamenls Grodise osues A el Moveber PO 2010 wlaen is U dale the fisincial stalenzils were
avamluhle e e jsse



< Pape Incendinnally T.eflt Blank '~



Report on Internal Controls and Compliance






F'E!dEI |{. Et ET‘DV'«"'FI LL I::l wprass CHfices

N Z0Y1 < harge Seurng
=] 1 s L
Cerihed Fublc Accannlanrs Sapraas, Calfenna SOEH,

Ty P42 307
PO | 1A BT

Hiverage Cheo
Chake 2 e SRR WA 1045 Chic2go Avanlie, Swte G- 1
Thleiazher ] 3ran, STk CRRA FRivorside, Calfomin §PROT
At e 1 1A, Y Py R R B

Inalépremelent Aqulideris deeprcl on Internnl €omtrals Tiver Finangial Bepnrtine
Ard on Conpliance wnd $ether Yiaters Based an che Aodity of Financial Sialements
Peciormed in Aecorlance with Oowveerement Aoeadiviag Staeradarify
Gcard ol o
¢ ol Woalee 1isiricl
Cabzzng, Calitorwin

Wi have sadiced, i aceordanes with the andinieyr standmds gocerally pevasad no Al Loied Stites ol
Arnerica dnd e sEnda e apolicahbe o Moencial atadive sonrzinge i Sremernees A Stongdordc
secee] b e Caprendler Conwera, ol The U] Siates, 1l Toeeciab stdemenes of the Cabaran fater
st cWvsiriey as ol end Tor the pears ended Jone 200 20100 20d 2018 and e related cowes L chie
Ninarciil sealeenenzs, which cioll2etively comyprise Lhe Disviats besic fLaneal satenuenls, sinl i issed
ar repat chereoe dated Meeeades 19203

[wterns] Concrol Owar Pigeancial eporiling

Ire poenniane arcl pesionning oue audits of D18 financizl zlaeenents, we consideied e Disoize s sl
conzal ever Gnancial cegortiong {inrteral corvlied b Zeterneine The andit panccdines 708 aee apprapriate in
the izctmeiances for the purgase of crpeessing oue eaingna o e Granci:l stanaoeals, bt nel o the
[111 e imE il L-:?-:|'I-'1-::~':-.i|'|_|_- an -:'||‘:i|'|i-.:||'| w7 e llecrive e vf 1 Dseeier s e ral coanieal. .I"|_|:_:|_.|||'-:_1i||;=l||:.-I Lug
dur ceenl e praens e nin o Ui eleclioomess of U T steict's suernid coneeni.

Adeflofeeoy i peteenal coepeed exists wles the Aesion e cperaison ol a contral doss gl ablaw
Nzttt or fnployess, o Ere narmnad coucse of peclofming v assizoed frnclions, B poovent, or
detee: sl correeT i Latenisls an o ey basis, Aot wearies2 i g deficieney, oo cambinniion
af dediciencie:, 0 oialerrul ecolnl, saen thel Mare is 0 neasanshie st e a0 mometial misstaneeen
of the ectity™s fnancial statzmens will not be preventad, ar detzcted and zomesied on g ingly Basse A
.'\-'.'_5:.'2'1'.|'-||'.'|:|'.'Fr nr-'.'.."n;:.'."."rrr.'_'.' it o l!;.l.'l_ll."iﬁ"l"_":'. S i colr Bt ol -\.L‘.ﬁl:il.":l"ll."'i-:!.‘-\.l it andermt ceaieed Ulegl sl
scdee than a o mrsleaal wcalieres, _'.-H i|-'||'||'|r|_:'|'|| -.:|||_‘\-|||':;"| IRERE R TR SMA LA 10 |1:_.I CEis s :;i|.;||'g|_'-::l wills
AT

Cler son@idsadican ef ggreal cantral wies Toe e [ootssl poepaese dezcrived i Lhe diest pageeraple of <his
sesten el e ol desiged @ ddenbily ok defizencoes inointormd eoenteel that mipht be maccrial
weeaklleises O signi ol dedlicieesies. Given these Saiasioes, duvicg oo audits we did oot e it any
desicaencics nnmeemal eonirel hac we songider o B maerial saccknesaes Hoverwes, male sl seph s s
ree exist faas hawee ot accn idencitied.

Camplinnes and Ocher darers

As et ol abeaining reazanzble assoraaze alet whether che Thish'et™s fingncial statemcenos arge freg fiou
tralewial nusstale ety sve el Al ol s co e Wi 2ecain =i ol e, el ons,
comvanis, st eiann apoc e nks eonompliaeas gedbo sl couhd Do o Jdiessy cmd mosce e ol el¥een oo the
deternivagicr of fuansial slaement avgurs, Toseeesr, proeding s cpinken o comghane: with d:ose
e i wers ol an slgesies ol eor s anck, accdingly, we doonal exppress =ocl an opinion. The
results ol o sty ddisclosed o inseences ol ncomplisee o azher emateers Lhal are teguinal o e
Fepedried under Sioeceddicni A wahnidorg Mo toion a,



Indepeardent Apditer's Bepoart nn Interanl Candeals Oweer Financial Reparhmg
A an Complianee and Other Malters ased o che Awdle af Floamce) St emnemls
Porformel in Aceordance with dfevenrmiens ety St contimed

Turpose of this Bepaed

It praose of slis qeport s sale v eaodeseribe <2 sonse ol oue ket ot mieocal conhigl and comalizese
and v resnle: of peat ieatinz, and nos o provide an apivicn an e effectieenass: of the Districl™s wzleonal
coneril a2 o ecmadiance, Fhis wpowl s 41 inlepea it G an cade peeivnmel i acsordaree with
Corwdermnend lwalitiug Stencheeic o i eriog e sl dntoreal conlral and  compliance.
Accordingly, thig conurumisation (s nes swtabie Toe any ciber puraos:,

Feobals #Eftm}n £LF

Fodul & Brown [IP
Crpeess, Califoenia
Movenhor B4, 20015



Cabazon YWater District

Macwage miemi Beporl

Jorme B, 21110

Fedak & Brown LLP

Caphlvard Pobb Accoeninnds




Calimenn Weaten Mis<Crict

Munapement Hepurt

Tatde of Contenis
[ Eapg M.
Crenecal Inlrcdeelion |
Curmend eer Comoen: 2rad Beoornmendating -2
Procr % Comencn? i Beconrssndalion 2

Appendis-

Lol i T e Taror [-3




Fadak & Brown LLF Fygsmns Cficr:

. . SO Daw g Avenue
. T TIR . i e
Cefif e Poialic Accountanls Woness, Calfoia S06H

IERTY 1 2ANS
R [ 4f 5 f=4 154

[wers-de Ofice:
Charls: 2 Fodsy CPA kan 1545 Chiicago Svere, Suile C-1
Cerarphi A Aran CRm G Favers s, Canldieris S50 F
Ry ek 04 AL TAL-N149

Peard of Dirccions
Cabzzaon YWoabkze [istrict
Caluzran, Calitania

Uhear Wlwno beers of 1ie Foard -

I slaniwivgs and |1|:-|In|n||n-- oo Aol el e e id: ke nls of The Busings.-2ype dsiveilies of he

.1||. £ -.".'.:I-:": PRt oo (T3t t] it ol annd Do thus e encheel Joon 300 IS ncicendanse wills o giling
shanclaves pencially accepred i b L led St ol sangriva, s cougidersd e isinst's eonal cendral
s A ans b repson L n fantertel couten ook o basas o "’“"-Ihll N il prccesiurss il e apparapridde n
the circenuszance= ko the purpase of sapee=sine oue aponio oz e cnancial stalements, bol nor g s
Pareine ol capssaine a8 opician on iz electivemen: oL U Dzt Dol conton’. Aeoordmigly, we
Ll s expresy e espinicn on e erfzehveness ol te Phggcied™s eeberml coog=n .

Aeticicney o ocngermal contral 2xizts when e desien or cpeoticn ol = ool does nes alives
rreagen ent o fnplovees, it 102 a4 conise af pedbootning, BeC assigoed Temoimmes, oo peesenr,
detesst sl e, st b e oonely B, A eailerio? ceca ko e oodelic enes, o coocchimation
ul el mzes, = I:ll{":n;-.l sontral, s thial Haere s @ reasursbde possibilny Uil o maderizd iassiieoens
al’ Live entinys il stteoens will nan oe peseseisd, o detected e comscied . on o bmeely i,

e cugsdslzeatan ol futer s coreenl seas for tbe Jonited popese descrbed inoie preceding paragrsph
ard e pn desivned v odencfy all deliziencies S ierniel contad thal might e mmcridl weaxoasmaos.
Liiven Lwosc linidacan: denng cwr awdit, w2 dic o identity any dediciencics in intzrnal contrel har we
cangidzr I be mderial woaknesscs, Eowecwer, mizlerial weaknesses may ot than have el bach
alencdied

Curvend Year Oomtvent and Heconmmencationg

Chur conntetn aml sveomunesdation, ek of whieh hvy Lasan discuszald with the appropniagge nemlees of
Itz e, are sunnmar e e Tl

Sl Al AT uste s ol B bgs Dl

Ao enternal aodien, s msmang it e Bl ad vesends of the Dhiseiet ace praaperly wdosteld
besiore die a sl begies, hnorens cisss, howewer, i acdjostmends el ceclassilicanens are made inoe
necmaal couzse o e audil process te present the Disloct's finecciad statermenis in contermory with
avcasnling principles pecerally aceested in be Einmiled Seales of Sanerict cr 5 conapagizan = e with
rhe: gt o, Fod 1P Bl nl Thircedas oo gaie & T and corplee uradeeadvsng, el appeoecinrtion of
rhe seopee and exteat o the mudin process s hasee presentes these padit adjnsrmenes aad eclazz igntions
e Sl o edee. e o e Wiy mvannah e i'h[‘ll:-.l'l:'.linl'l:: Frse caluations o l.i'l'.lll'l_l-'
pse s ke stoesnns en w1 e Deedng o celjusimenes a0 all, TToeecesr, g sece s sty disclosupes of
the adjuemente cnd reclrizibiraess that wene macde and e anaecle e Baowed of Divecdaes oith 2 betber
vzeracending o the <oope of s audit



Calvzecn Warter Disire
Pil_l:_l' 2

Cuarvenl Year Comment 2nd BReemnmendalion, eanfireoerd

Chiselensure o Avlit Scjustinenes juid Bes lass Ticitiones, ontinue:]

Lmwpenpe s s fespoes

W e poviesecel s appeevess] all o dhe awdi sl nese and oo lass ezt om coeeies peveidad Ly the
aad-ler znd b sieed these eoines ot the Lsds eocoonbing syslem e close-uut the Lhssnel's
vonr-end imizl sa.aner.

Frior Year Commnmient aned Becotmmenclation

Disatluwatie oA d it Acdjoslneenes el Becdasi: Jicitions

Azowwlr erterual andiion, wea icsame Alal the boales and cecozds o Lthe Districn are peaperlys whjussed
hefarz the acZil heging In mary ceses, howevar, andiz adjustments and sezlzssiticotiess are made in the
nereal conese o7 the it goceess opregent The THst-et's Stamzial sealerzets in confoeming with
.il_;,:;:ll_.lll_int_" |_ri||:_ i|:||_|_'x tl,-::n-.:-'.;l”_:.l 1] |'I.:_'_:l|!.:|| el hwe Dlvead Sy of Avgcnwa ca T i'l:,II'IIF-'!IIi.'H_III [LRTELAL i willh
the prowe wgmae, Fea the Boaend o Divcciar 2o & fall and seeplele cndecsaarang s ag-praciation af
the scope snd exbend of 192 audil process we have poeserled thase audil adjustiments and reclas<imscions
as an allaclunenl Evodhis lettor, Thore can by owery pcashnzable expigneliong oo sieations of Daving

rirnd i ad poadinenlz ws wec Bas bavame oo st vt ac 2 Thveeeer, el s is sanihy disclosnrs ol

the afyuss newts &od 2ezizssiticarinns chat weze made 2nd o peovides e Baard ot Divectoas with o harrer
v g ear e ling, o7 thes serepe ot e zinlic

Adeariipeneead 5 |"i'|:.'.|l.l|.l.'r.'.'.":

P Rt v ieeed aad approye:] all ol e audic ailusnnag e and eclass Toaina enizs peoeidead Tee che
sl wnl Liver enle et aotvies b B D08 s wecoanhing =psloen ne Glosassoug the Thzg o'
sibr-aoal Frial balanes,

ok ouwr bk ok k

Tis g 05 inroded seley foe e infacmatios and nge of manaazoent aed b Board of [ rectars of
Wi 12 swies CThis reslactesn iz oan miended ool e disiilnnees of i s, wligl <50 msiter ol
peinlis recard.,

W mpaacciane hie couresy wnd Coupesiion sl oasod o ng oue cairingtion Se weech] e aleasedl
Lo duscuss the oostenls of Wids et will vou ol vour convenicnge, 'lezss do ol mesilae 1 earlacl s,

Festads  Poaeon LoF

Fedak & Brown LLI°
LCypress, Cal fonna
Timeziher T4, 20019




APPENDIX

lalieon Waler Disieict

Aothit/Fimance £ ommitteo Lotiar

T Ji0, 2000



Fedak & Brown LLP s O

€001 Crangs Mvenas
Liyprons, Cileeman Wl
{657 21427

Mk [T 141 5374904

Copthtire] Boabl c Aceoenmianls

R Dfre:
Llrckes 2 Frodad. e kB “EAR Chiciadgue Al Bude i g :
Chrapher 3 Amesn, FPA, 2GR [uomaln, Dairctrn F2EIT !
Andy Feerh, IR T BIS PR TES :

Uiared o Lisioe
Lakseeen Weater st
Uithaaon, Calibinia

Wi isave aodiced ke linanzia. sulenenls of the bugiocss-Uee aclivie s, ol the Leenn Yoo Lisinicl
sRisnicrs fon rhe wear enclend Jnoe W00 AL Poslesimal standacds eqnise -has wae provide son it
infonnat e abewl oo espessibitines e gengally wseepsl audizsng seslaads G, 0 applizalle
Cegrarmrrena! Awehitiaer Seopedarads and by Lnd B oaddamee), s veel. 25 cetlab imnlometon elaled o U
planmel scape wef e ol e audid, We L sorrnuricated 2ech isfonmaees ie aur ensaasnen: ez
i wom doed Wareh I 20715 Prolsaionmal standards adso eguire tha ae Sonmunicnls 4o sow Hhe
Forllpwri vz i<l ormarian relamced oo our aoeit.

SiFniticant Avsit Waoces

Fruhanfitaiiver drpuees of Aecawing Mraciiees

Manzccreont iz resaonsibile cor the seloetian and e of apearopeiate accnunting policies. Tre siomificant
accoueline paleics nscod bae tbe Disoel o deserbed in Maote | owe the Nmncial ssalameala, sa qow
Aceniling pnd vics ecre nploal sl e apeBastion of exisiag solivies s ol ehisoped Qe 20109
W pOlzd ne hEnsaCtiond oatsned oo by 1 Disret dwing e vedr mor o which there o0 cadik nl
AR ve aeiuaey ar cuteersus Al soenibeanl Trisas oy have aon mevoenraost 01 “inaecl
SLACmEes W Lhe e o

Accuunriinge catiettes wre wn el el ol dwe Foanciinl steleeees prepaes) byonimagesoent andoare
Bitas aa noanaiacte al's kioseledee amd experence aoul pase and cuiceit avents and nsszrmptiensg alt
Frure cyenls, Carlagn accourting eslimaies ace praricularly sevsitive kbocanse af theit siznificsnce ke the
Mnare. 21 staemcens 2ol hecausz ol che possibilite Sae Tese evznes aliecling thew Sy difer
sipiilieanTiy e her eapaoehegl, Tl el seeilioe cafunates alfeching, the TR0 Rpangial
sl v

Pelanazeument s astnmalsy Sl the Lowe watus ol cash amd ureasinzents 15 Dasss au nlonmadion provedead by
[y ] o Ton e, e e el e ks e, A ECE (T T pierl e {1!".'-'!".|I_I|I “hee Gy wbue of
citsh wid invesizen: W ceserepingme thist i1 is seaseaakle noelcicr e Faancial stalenents ke
ubodn whale,

Flunagenmenl™ s citbale 22 capid] assele deorecialion 5 Lased o heswecal esbirezles of coel
chapitalied den s selil Dz expeelanzy o eas recovery poriod. e ewaboed the key faclas and
Al omesd o devehap rhe capacal asser depreciazu: calaulareos i dDee i g tRat they e

|'-:_:i,;,_':|_|r|._|':||-q: i|| |t'.|._|'_i|_:-|' Tk '_||:; [_:r|:_|:|-::::_:| =lafzineals |.1|-.|\:|| HESH | wbials:.



Clelasn JATer Chizlricl
g 2

Sipnilarnd Ak ddaessy cond oo
ol lrpey of Aveconeded Seoeieea sy cvaenaes!

Cooin Nmncia statewganl A sclosuges ons et By Scaailive hecanse ol then signilconse me laereial
statemens usees, The mcst zengities Jiselages affeating s fancaal shavimenls var

brc disciosure of 13ie v ue of cash ars invegimends in keoge 2 m gl Finangial Siats e copaess s
ANty gused plilile o 2 11w raricns

-

The dici laatre of dapital assez, oet in Moe 5 e e Heneiab stplermens, i basen] o Tt szl
pelvevmintiene s e i i G acload wseul lves ol i - sapitalizod D,

he: Firanez i ~Jarcoenl &ise b &oc peonoal, vonsiaie o, o o osae,
."J'.l',!',i'.:n;'rnfln'.:r“.\' Foegntoreat fa e _|'l|'h".ll?|;|:l_£' tha Al

W e ek e hiF.I'irl. aml SN s |:|-|“".||:|'|3-'lI willi v hjppairen| i1 1l I::_||'|||i||5 annd -;,:n||_||;|'|_'|i:|g (TH ]
L,

o et ot L ecied S0mmeteanets

Fenfeazionz  gwamilacds reguiee w5 0 e ummlacg al ks e Jkely migsiatements ceeined doriogs tis
Al v e dha: e lal e elesl |_:.l Frew ], oond conm oo leats thein e 7 e ;-_|1||r4||:~_'i5|_‘_-_- |yl ol
miLreE el Menzger e i currccbeed all sechomisstements, noadeition, nnoe of she el oy
detected a2 g resubl of ud: procedoes wid corseeted by omacacsiianl wiere ciazecil, citbes edivid ally ue
ir L e peEale, foocoek cpinee uails Sinaogisl SAaccmecls salkon as g owhol:,

FhegErEe S Mernnge e gt

For purpoeses of i "eres & Ostreeinenl @it semsaement is o ITnwsicin, aceauniing. epssing, o
puditing matws, witether or ned nesclvad oo Aazislacion, 1iaz conbd he gign leam b fe *Toavial
Alterenly a0 e adullilea s sopore, A2 e please:] ko cepeat o mg such Dsigaesanens aes slurime e
S ETETRN ) TR

etz ekzte Mgzt iory

M2 b ceguesled coriing epesaamianods Tem matagenenn oo ivebeded ie e nusmgemn
tepuasenanin | lehs lamed Maven-hen 12, 2009

el anegrnrizee Cramwaliee e i e Tederaesend lesoeaiosis

I sevve cdses omanacemenE Dy deide foocnns, Teseith athens acesontants koot saonliting sl acsancieg
analiers, sl tooalmeiciog a0 Ssecel gt oo gecstn sigoatons 5w cansa e inealees
applizsiion o2 o acsourmg poinciple 2o e Deteis's dnancl stoemens or @ delsrminalon of e oepe
o snelien s aoeeion e e e espreesed on hose sBugmencs, oeae professional suodards regquine L
aa-sulling gecoudant ki check with uz by deterening that the comstam b all the eelevand fuls, Teous
Yol edpe, fhees wore na sush conseltazicrs with nfer azerrarts.

Clelier Anafit S or ey

Whe acnerally Sissuss oovariehy ot mabters. inclucing the applicatiaon ot accauatitp rincip cs 2nd 2odicinge
ikl with nabage et eaeh year prior nonsensics s the Disncers aditboes Flosws e, o
alizzatsaizms vz oed b he ane sl s ol con peadessiomad celmtisesbap aml sen eaprerss v el o
COPSRO B0 PEEean,




Tabea o Seagler Taesl ot
Pupe ]

ke Marters

Whe nppled certein limeee procedurcs A the Manggemzaet Piscussion and Analegiz, whoh i= oequueed
aapplementery infsmace (310 har sapplemens the Basie Begpsial slalenents, e procednes
cretalabal b iniivics o naageenent s pandiog Ues etFads oF arepirieg U il ation and canpeing
the intoraation b consisteney il wEimagenm:'s resperses Lo oour iagquicies. the baoe Inancil
starz e nts, &l Sther koeseledae we it oy e aucdin of the wsic financizl slacs:he s, e gl
rcal el i el ST e oo non XpresE wn ppeiion o e ide ey asseanee cr S TRl

Wl v o engzzed ooz ue e anErunal leder, waich aczcmpany the Finaeiag s latenments ot e
nal Al snch intermatio bas naz bess sobeeted o De eed e pronsedores e o e sudin el 1
Lias e linancianl suzlmrz, and socordingly, e Jonod expirss an pimeen ol peovids sy assuranse ou il

Lo usin

Wi appretitle o e covperation salaced s b Calvon Doude, Creosri] bdingger, aml Bliza=sa Lonos,
Shusises AdminiaTalion Manzger, i e peifroan e of oo el sk,

W wile b plemszed boorzmpoeadd oAy goestione yo aee abee the Teeanins e appeziale e
uprE iy L eeelionie B e nF ez 2o i e Picingygr,

s maontatian is eileasdeE ancly e e nlecatior oo oss ol ez Doaed of Ciarcciers amed menagemen
nl g Txistrict ard s oos dnbeinded 1y baeyand saoold nes s, suee by envone atler han these specitied
prtrars This ez tion oo intended g it the disteibution ol s leer, wdicl B9 ceathee of pollic
Tegand,

Feolads ﬁﬁmm N

Medok & Thraen LILF
Copress, Calilarmia
Movember 10, 2017



Caka el e [igerejal
Puge 4

£ Do Y¥ante r 1Yistried
Meherbule nf Aot Adjesting Jowrnal Folricas
o Eiseal Yeur Ended June 34, 24019

Arcreaut I scviprion ) 1 kit Cri it

Aol jues b Maurwal Fdeles JE & 1
T raeund e ey coerrilnled capeal.

T Tramnisgive & Lyeorimeion k5 QA5 N
00 T e Barningy SRAE2. )

Tl L BT0S53.0 wT HST.20




